BOARD OF APPEALS STAFF

Bill Beckwith, Chairman Deborah L. Bell, Planning and Zoning Director
Brian Haren, Vice-Chairman Deborah Sims, Zoning Administrator
Anita Davis Maria Binns, Zoning Coordinator
Marsha Hopkins E. Allison Ivey Cox, County Attorney
John Tate
AGENDA

Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals
Fayette County Administrative Complex
Public Meeting Room
August 26, 2024
7:00 P.M.

*Please turn off or turn to mute all electronic devices during the
Zoning Board of Appeals Meetings

1. Call to Order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Agenda.

4. Consideration of the Minutes of the Meeting held on July 22, 2024.

PUBLIC HEARING

5. Consideration of Petition No. A-869-24-A-B — Anthony Holloway, Owner, request
A-869-24-A. Variance to reduce the front yard setback as shown on the Final Plat for
Wesley Forest Subdivision from 100’ to 46.8 to allow an existing primary structure to
remain. A-869-24-B. Variance to reduce the front yard setback as shown on the Final
Plat for Wesley Forest Subdivision from 75’ to 70.9 to allow an existing primary
structure to remain.

6. Consideration of Petition No. A-870-24 — Helen Goodman, Owner, request a variance
to Sec. 110-125. (d)(4)a.2, Reduce the front yard setback from 100’ to 95.6’ to allow
an existing home to remain.

7. Consideration of Petition No. A-871-24-A-B-C — Wright Chancy McBride, LLC,
Owner, request A-871-24-A. Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(2) to reduce the lot width
at building line from 250' to 120’ to allow development of a legal nonconforming lot.
A-871-24-B. Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)(a)(2) to reduce the front yard setback
from 100" to 55' to allow development of a legal nonconforming lot. A-871-24-C.
Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(6) to reduce the side yard setback from 50' to 25' to
allow development of a legal nonconforming lot.



8. Consideration of Petition No. A-872-24-A-B-C — Wright Chancy McBride, LLC.,
Owner, request A) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(2) to reduce the lot width at building
line from 250’ to 200’ to allow development of a legal nonconforming lot. B)
Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)(a)(2) to reduce the rear setback from 75' to 37.5' to
allow development of a legal nonconforming lot. C) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(6)
to reduce the front setbacks from 50' to 25' to allow development of a legal
nonconforming lot.

9. Consideration of Petition No. A-873-24 — Veterans Pkwy and Lees Mill South, LLC.,
Owner, request a variance to Variance to the maximum building height of 35’ to
allow the construction of the new soccer training facility building to exceed the height
by 57-6”.



Minutes 07/22/2024

THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS met on July 22, 2024,
at 7:00 P.M. in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Fayetteville, Georgia.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Beckwith, Chairman

Brian Haren, Vice-Chairman
Marsha Hopkins

John Tate

Anita Davis was absent.

STAFF PRESENT: Debbie Bell, Planning and Zoning Director

Deborah Sims, Zoning Administrator
E. Allison Ivey Cox, County Attorney
Maria Binns, Secretary

1. Call to Order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Agenda. Brian Haren made a motion to approve the agenda. John
Tate seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

4. Consideration of the Minutes of the Meeting held on June 24, 2024. Bill Beckwith
asked the board if they had any thoughts or corrections about the minutes.? No one
responded., if no he asked for a motion. Marsha Hopkins made a motion to
approve the Minutes of the Meeting on June 24, 2024. John Tate seconded the
motion. The motion passed 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING

5. Consideration of Petition No. A-863-24 - Bill Entrekin, Agent, for Flat Creek

Draft

Baptist Church, Owner, requests a variance to Sec. 110-169(n), request to reduce
the front yard setback from 100’ to 50 to allow for the reconstruction of the small
chapel to be in line with the main sanctuary and the cemetery. Ms. Bell explained
the church is located between Fayetteville and Peachtree City just outside Highway
54 the parcel is a legal lot of record, and the property is zoned A-R agricultural
residential, there is no history of rezoning. The church was constituted in 1836 and
moved to its current location in 1910. The sanctuary that they want to rebuild was
built in 1957. Churches are Conditional Uses, per Sec. 110-169.(2)n. In most
instances, a variance is not allowed for a conditional use. However, Sec. 110-
242.(b) provides an exception for legal nonconforming conditional uses to be
eligible to be considered for a variance. Because this Church has been in this
location since 1910, it is a legal nonconforming use. It is nonconforming because
it doesn’t meet the front yard building setbacks. The road was on a prescriptive
easement at the time of establishment and there were no specified building setbacks
at that time. Right of Way for Flat Creek Trail was acquired in the 1960s. The staff



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 2

assessment of the start nature of the church and cemetery should be considered in
this request. The main sanctuary is already located with the 50 setback, as a result
of the approval of A-297-88, in which a request for a 50’ setback for the sanctuary
was approved on August 23, 1988. This current request is to maintain the alignment
of all structures and the cemetery along the road frontage. Ms. Bell proceeded to
show different types of maps, showing the type of zoning, aerial, etc. She explained
there are no environmental factors affecting this site, as well as a survey of the
property. Mr. Bill Entrekin explained he is the project manager on a volunteer basis
at Flack Creek Baptist Church, he states they intend to remove the building that is
no longer useful, and we need a different kind of space in different on some of those
areas. We would like to replace it with a very similar size and shape, even located
one foot or another, to serve weddings, funerals, and smaller church services. He
explained as Ms. Bell mentioned before a variance was granted a few years back
for the main sanctuary and on the opposite side of the right of the structure we are
talking about standing in Flack Creek facing the building, to the left of it is a
cemetery that I don’t know the age of it but, the cemetery and the new sanctuary
structure are in line with one another in terms of the street as 1s the building we are
trying to tear it down, it our intention to replace it with a building that does not
extend any further forward than the cemetery or the sanctuary and it goes back just
like it its right now. Bill Beckwith asked if anyone was in favor of the petition.? No
one responded. He also asked if anyone was in opposition.? Since no one responded
he brought the item back to the board. Mr. Beckwith asked the board if they had
any questions regarding the petition. Mr. Brian Haren asked for clarification on
item two, removal of the older Chappel will automatically cause the setback to
revert from 50 feet to the original 100-foot setback rounding that portion of the
property insurable. He asked Mr. Entrekin if the structure being replaced was going
to be extended any further than the current one, correct.? Mr. Entrekin responded
that is correct, and the reason was when the original setback was established, we
were asking for a variance for the sanctuary and it was granted for the purpose of
building a sanctuary, so they did not remove permanently the 100 foot setback to
50 foot for the entire length of our property, only for that building, for that time
being if you will. So, when we tear that building down it will automatically reverse
back to a 100 foot setback. We might shift the building left or right a little bit but
nothing significant. Bill Beckwith asked for any other comments.? If not, he asked
for a motion. Brian Haren made a motion to approve Petition No. A-863-24. John
Tate seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-864-24-A — Arthur Ash, III, and Allison Ash,
Owners, request a variance to Sec. 110-79(c)(1)a., requesting to increase the
permitted number of accessory structures on a lot of five acres or less from two
(2) to four (4). Ms. Bell explained where the property was located and the parcel
information This parcel is a legal lot of record; it is Lot 15 in Forrest Lake II
Subdivision. The house meets or exceeds the minimum house size for the R-40
zoning district and was properly permitted in 1985. The current owner applied for
and received a permit to construct a new detached garage. He had already moved
2 accessory structures onto the lot and was unaware that there were setback
requirements for small garden sheds, as an existing garden shed was already



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 3

located in the setback. The encroachments were discovered when the applicant
submitted the foundation survey for the new garage. The zoning is R-40, and it
has very similar residential land use plans all around it, she shows the different
maps of the site and also the foundation survey for the garage. The staff’s opinion
is, that while the logistics of removing an accessory structure are challenging due
to the location of the new building foundation boards, this is not due to the
geographical/topographical condition of the lot. Mr. Arthur Ash stated he wanted
to ask for two variances, the first one is to keep the three existing sheds on the
property, and the second one is to allow them to sit where they currently are
which is 10 feet from the rear property. He mentioned the board they moved in
2019 from Coweta County and brought the two sheds they had at their old home
to the new one, the original cost for the sheds was about eleven thousand dollars
and they relied on them for their business, since he didn’t encounter any zoning
issues previously, he was not aware of any zoning regulations when they moved
to Fayette County. He also states he is building the garage himself and did
research on what was needed to obtain the building permits to start the process. |
was informed that he was building so close to the side yard setbacks he was going
to need a survey done with some foundation form board to be set. I found my two
side yard boundary stakes pulled the streamline between the two and then marked
fifteen feet over from that line and told the concrete contractor to build the forms
there which happens to be exactly in line with the existing driveway, so he
thought that was going to works perfectly, however, once the surveyor came out
told me the streamlines weren’t accurate and the forms where fourteen foot from
the property lines. I was informed but the zoning department I will have to
remove the foundation site and have it re-survey, which we did and have moved a
foot and a half just to be safe. The total of that was twenty-four hundred dollars
and I was notified I have to removed two out of the three buildings since I had
more than allowed on the site. However, since the foundation site has already
moved over, and the foundation footer has been duck down there isn't currently
enough room to fit equipment between the building site and a platform deck that
we have on the other side of the foundation. Mr. Ash also stated that he called
some towing companies to see if it was possible to move the sheds and all said
they wouldn’t be able to do so since there was not enough site clearance to move
between the foundation site and the platform deck. He added that going back to
the setback issues moving the building forward isn’t feasible either for a few
reasons. The first reason is that moving the sheds forward to comply with the rear
setback will block our only gate to our backyard. This is the only access to the
septic drain fill, if ever needed repair this will not be possible to access it. The
second reason is the structural integrity of the middle shed, it’s been there for a
long time and will not survive to be moved the last reason is the equipment issue
mentioned before they can't get past the foundation site and the platform. Mr. Ash
also stated he spoke to all four of his neighbors and they have no objections
whatsoever. All sheds are in use and full, one is full of lawn equipment and the
other two are used for our full-time business, which we have a home base
business, and our attached garage is also full. We need these buildings to keep our
business running and they also have a storage unit that is one hundred and nine
dollars in rent another cost to put up in our finance. He asked the board for his



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 4

petitions to be approved. Bill Beckwith asked if anyone wanted to talk in favor or
opposition of the petition, but no one responded. He brought back the petition to
the board; Ms. Anita Davis asked the petitioner if he was building a new garage
and would use the garage for the purpose to be storing vehicles or business.? Mr.
Ash responded it was mixed-use, but he wanted to get the vehicle out and put
business stuff in the attached garage that they have. Ms. Davis also asked if we
planning on expanding business operations.? He responded yes, since he recently
quit his job; two years ago, to focus on the business, he also added there is photos
that show the property with the buildings. Mr. Beckwith acknowledged they had
the photos in the agenda package. Mr. John Tate asked Mr. Ash for a particular
photo that shows the deck and two of the sheds are located, he asked what the
space is between the wood deck and the fence.? Mr. Ash responded between the
deck and the fence, between the foundation foam boards are nine and a half foot.
Mr. Tate responded It looks like there is a lot of space on this photo, twenty feet
at least. Mr. Ash responded no, I measured it yesterday in the rain, and it’s about
nine and a half feet between the fence and the platform and nine feet between the
platform deck and the wooded fence. Mr. Tate asked he thought he stated he
drove his truck back there. Mr. Ash responded no, that between where the
platform deck is now and between the foundation is where we just have to drive
the truck, I don’t drive the truck now, but now I will have to drive between the
foundation and the platform deck. Mr. Tate asked when was the platform built.?
He responded during covid 2020 it was my stay-at-home project. Mr. Tate asked
when were the sheds brought in.? Mr. Ash responded when they moved there, the
middle one, the gray one was an existing shed, and the other two on either side
were brought in, they were placed in line as far as distance to the rear of the
property line. Mr. Tate asked if he did not check with any county officials to see if
those sheds were in violation.? He responded no, because we already had those
sheds and another detached building in Coweta County so he didn’t know of
anything like that would be needed. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone else on the
board had any more questions.? Ms. Bell responded that the staff was unaware
that the buildings are being used for home occupation use and that the plan for the
garage is to be used for support of a home occupation use and that is not allowed
so he will not be able to use those for storage for support a home occupation. Mr.
Beckwith asked Ms. Bell if he could apply for permission to do that.? Ms. Bell
responded no, a home occupation is a conditional use, and it isn’t subject to
variance except for those very unique situations like the church where is a legal
nonconforming use already. Mr. Beckwith states he knows some cases where
people do have a home occupation and there are allowed to use their residence for
that. Ms. Bells responded they're allowed to use their residence, but the accessory
buildings are not supposed to be used to support or conduct the home occupation.
Mr. Beckwith asked Ms. Bell if she had any suggestions.? Ms. Bell responded in
terms of the home occupation he will need to move the storage of his stock into a
storage unit and not use the accessory buildings to support the home occupation.
Mr. Beckwith asked but he could use them for storage.? Ms. Bell replied he could
use them for storage or personal items. Mr. Beckwith asked what about the garage
he is building.? Ms. Bell responded the same would apply to the garage, any of
the accessory buildings are subject to that same use requirements. Mr. Beckwith



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 5

asked Mr. Ash if he understood the situation, and he responded that the end result
would be everything business would be in the attached garage, he wanted to take
the car out of there and put it in the new detached garage and all of the stuff in the
accessory buildings will also have room to go into the detached garage since he
uses the room above of that garage as well for his home office and everything will
be within the footprint of the home. Ms. Bell responded that would be
satisfactory. Ms. Marsha Hopkins asked about the three units right now,
eventually the things that are in it that are related to the business will come to the
attached garage.? Mr. Ash responded yes. Ms. Hopkins replayed back, once the
units are empty what are those units will be for.? Mr. Ash responded to the middle
for the use of the lawn and the other two for future project cars. Mr. John Tate
asked for clarification that there should only be two accessory structures, there are
already three on the property but now they are asking for a four-one which he
states he hasn’t found a justification for that allowance for a property that only
allows for two. Ms. Anita Davis asked Mr. Ash for clarification once you move
your items from your accessory structures into the newly created, it’s there any
way you can have those two accessory buildings removed.? Mr. Ash responded
there was no way to physically move them because he called several towing
companies, they looked at it and they said their truck were big the sheds were ten
foot wide. Ms. Davis asked if he could have them removed.? Mr. Ash responded
he would not want them to tear them down. They are expensive and in impeccable
condition and it will be a waste, they are well built because they are portable, it
will be difficult for us to do that, we can’t afford another storage building. Ms.
Davis asked when you moved into the home you were able to get them back there
because of the deck you built wants there. He responded yes, the deck was not
there or the foundation. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone had other discussions.? Ms.
Hopkins asked about the items that are related to the business, within the scope
that we are looking up tonight It is a none issue for us if we approve all four of
these or if we approve the setbacks, it is what it is, and the use is not a
consideration for this decision. Am I correct.? Ms. Bell responded that it was
correct. Mr. Beckwith asked for any more discussions regarding petition A-864-
24-A which is the permitted number of accessory structures from 2-4. Ms.
Hopkins added this is a 1.14-acre property and statically it seems like four
structures is a lot amount of acres she understands everything the petitioner
presented and they have other petitioners moving from other counties and they
weren’t aware of the zonings but that is just not an always a justification but I
heard what you are saying about the financial aspect but, I have concerns about
four structures in a small amount of acre. She asked the board If anyone could add
any other concerns.? Ms. Davis responded that her concern is that what if future
neighbors don’t like this. Mr. Brian Haren stated that over the last several months
in meetings, we let people who didn’t do their diligence and lay out their new
construction, we let them skate. He explained different situations, but he stated
that Mr. Ash did his diligence but did it twice, and because of that he found that
he was out of compliance with these structures, I have a problem with the number
of structures, but he did move the forms to come in compliance and because of
that I will be in support this petition. He is one of the few that fixed the problems
he encountered and move forward to get in compliance. Mr. John Tate added



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 6

doesn’t agree Mr. Ash didn’t do his diligence initially and hopes residents will do
more often but he can’t find a justification for the four structures in this type of
property. Mr. Beckwith states that different people moved from other parts of the
county and the blind side because they didn’t check but Mr. Ash is done, and he
agreed with Mr. Haren supporting this petition part A. Then he asked for a motion
if no more discussion. Ms. Hopkins added she fell in the middle, sometimes it
gets more than what is reasonable under the circumstances, what can we do when
it gets to that level.? But he rectifies what was pointed at him and she will be in
support of this petition. Mr. Beckwith asked for a motion. Brian Haren made a
motion to approve Petition No. A-864-24-A. Bill Beckwith seconded the motion.
The motion passed 4-1 with John Tate voting in opposition.

Consideration of Petition No. A-864-24-B — Arthur Ash, III, and Allison Ash,
Owners, request a variance to Sec. 110-137(d)(5), requesting to reduce the rear
yard building setback in the R-40 zoning district from 30’ to 10’ to allow the
existing accessory structures to remain. Mr. Beckwith asked Mr. Ash if he would
like to make a comment about the petition.? He responded when the two other
buildings brought the existing gray shed and came from the neighbor’s house and
the previous owner moved it in there and told us it was ten feet away from the
property line. When brought the other ones, I told the tow truck drivers to align
them with the one that was already there. That was why I was asking for this
variance. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone was in favor of this petition.? No one
responded, then he asked if anyone was in opposition.? No one responded. He
brought the item back to the board for comments. Mr. Beckwith added that while
Mr. Ash was doing his diligence in one area, he assumed that the location was
okay. Basically, he was putting barriers to moving them from their location. He
asked for a motion to the board. Brian Haren made a motion to approve Petition
No. A-864-24-B. Anita Davis seconded the motion. The motion passes 4-1 with
John Tate voting in opposition.

Consideration of Petition No. A-865-24-A — Roland E. Sasser, Jr., Owner, request
a variance to Sec. 110-79.(e)(1)a., a detached garage located in the front yard is
required to be within 35’ of the principal structure. The applicant is requesting
approval for a detached garage in the front yard that is located 169’ from the
house. Ms. Bell added the other two components so that you are aware of them as
we go to the presentation to allow a detached garage in the front yard that does
not match the general residential architectural style of the dwelling. And to allow
a detached garage in the front yard to omit the connecting breezeway, deck, or
pergola. The property is located at 139 Lees Lake Road in Fayetteville, and it is
zoned R-70, 5.7 acres most of the abjection property is also zoned R-70 and the
land use plan is rural residential. Ms. Bell showed the maps to the board and
explained to them where the house was on them. As well as the survey of the
property. It appears that there is room to locate the garage closer to the house, but
it would be difficult to locate the garage behind the house. There is no apparent
zoning hardship to support omitting the architectural standards for a detached
garage in the front yard. She states that we have some letters in support from the



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 7

neighbors, they were passed to the board by the secretary. Mr. Beckwith asked
Mr. Sasser to sign the sheet and explained to the board his petitions. Mr. Sasser
presented himself and stated he had lived in Fayette County for 24 years; he was a
soldier for 30 years and deployed. He explained he is retired now and moved a
year ago and bought a second home where he is trying to build a storage building
without plumbing or electricity, we need it to store our yard equipment and other
miscellaneous items. I submitted plans to the county and found that to build it to
code we need to require approval of three variances, where the building will be
placed, variance for a connected path to the building, which is normally required
for a garage, but this is not a garage is a storage building and the exterior of the
building simulate or look like my home. I have been attempting to complete this
process for many months now and it’s been a lot of factors he explained. He had
expenses close to three thousand dollars. He referred to the maps and explained to
the board the location of the house and he stated the back of the house is very
steep there, and that house from the front to the backdrops about fifteen feet just
to the back of the house where to build it up to put a building in either one of
those places on the side is nearly impossible. That’s why he was requesting to put
the building in the front which is the only flat spot basically that exists to put the
building there. He also stated you cannot change the elevation where the house is
located, the shape and the elevation of the land house are already there. There is a
lake on the back, and he will take down some oak trees close to one hundred years
old other than building back there will not be a way to enter the space other than
building an additional road around to the other side and it not doable and we will
no other use for that road. I also think will be dangerous a safety issue to pour that
much concrete into the back of the house or even on the side of the house. He
showed the board exactly where the best place to build it was in the front. He
spoke to his neighbor, and he has no problem with the building. The other
variance for me to match my house will require me to build a brick building and
will be very expensive to do and I don’t see why there should be requirements
since it will be that far away from the house. Almost everyone in that part of the
county has a building for storage and I don’t need that because it is not anywhere
near to be seen near the house or can be seen from the road. He asked the board if
they granted his petitions. Mr. Beckwith stated the board was going to take those
three petitions one at a time. Ms. Allison Cox, County Attorney added according
to the new information that they just got about being this an accessory structure
and not an attached garage we got a suggestion from legal I will say that instead
of considering these three separate variances this could be considered a front yard
accessory which will be a variance to Sec 110-179(e) which you have in your
package and it says that no residential accessory structure should be located in the
front yard except a detached garage which we thought we were considering but
that isn’t what we are hearing it says this is a storage area. Well, if it is a storage
area then the architectural standards do not apply and neither does the distance
from the home, that wouldn’t apply either, so could deny the first and the last
variances and consider the second one as a variance to 110-179 (e) and that can
grant it or deny based on the fact that this is an accessory structure in the front
yard that isn’t a detached garage. We are lining up the variance request with
reality a little bit. Mr. Beckwith responded that would trim a couple of items, Ms.



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 8

10.

11.

Coz responded it would, but it also lines things up with expectations in the room a
little bit we are not looking for a detached garage we are looking for an accessory
structure. So, we should be considering that which is a different variance. Ms.
Beckwith thanked the county attorney and proceeded with the regular statement
where he asked if there was anyone in support of the petition.? No one responded.
Then he asked if there was anyone in opposition.? No one responded. Mr.
Beckwith brought back the item to the board for discussion and state if he
understood the suggestion that they can deny petitions “A” and “C”. Ms. Cox
added to have the hearing and everything as normal since we advertised them but
“B” if a motion it’s made it should be a motion to allow a variance to Sec 110-179
(e) to allow an accessory structure in the front yard. Mr. Beckwith asked for a
motion to A-865-24-A. Brian Haren made a motion to deny Petition No. A-865-
24-A. John Tate seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-865-24-B — Roland E. Sasser, Jr., Owner,
requests a variance to Sec. 110-79(e)(1)b, a detached garage located in the front
yard shall have a residential architectural style. The applicant is requesting to
approval to construct a detached garage located in the front that does not meet
these architectural standards. Ms. Bell read the amendment petition A-865-24-B
as variance to request Sec. 110-79(e) with the request to allow an accessory
structure in the front yard. Mr. Brian Haren asked that they must first vote to
approve the amendment and then vote on approval or denial.? Ms. Cox responded
if the motion is made properly is not an amendment, but we do have to have the
hearing. Mr. Beckwith asked if there were anyone in the audience who would like
to speak in favor of the petition.? No one responded. Then he asked if anyone
would like to speak in opposition.? No one responded. He brought the petition to
the board. Allison Cox, County Attorney recommended presenting this as a
variance to Sec 110-79 (e) to allow an accessory structure in the front yard.
John Tate made a motion to approve Petition No. A-865-24-B. to Sec 110-79 (e)
to allow an accessory structure in the front yard and construction of the
building. Brian Haren seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-865-24-C — Roland E. Sasser, Jr., Owner,
requests a variance to Sec. 110-79(e)(1)d, a detached garage located in the front
yard shall be attached to the principal dwelling by a breezeway, deck, or pergola.
The applicant is requesting to allow a residential accessory structure located in the
front that does not have a connecting breezeway, deck, or pergola. The board
asked to go to this particular petition first to make a motion since they have
spoken about it in petition A-865-A. Mr. Bill Beckwith asked if there was anyone
in support of the petition A-865-C? No one responded. Then he asked if there was
anyone in opposition A-865-C? No one responded. Then he brought the petition
back to the board for a motion. John Tate made a motion to deny Petition No. A-
865-24-C. Bill Beckwith seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-866-24 — Tim Hester, Owner, requests a variance
to Sec. 110-79.(c)(1)b., a residential lot is limited to one accessory structure with
a footprint not to exceed 1800 square feet. The applicant is requesting a variance



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024

Page 9

in the amount of 3000 square feet, to allow an airplane hangar with a footprint of
4800 square feet. This lot is at 100 Berry Ridge Road, Fayetteville, GA, is zoned
R-40, and Is 4.2 acres in Coventry Estates, the parcel is a legal lot of record
documented in a final plat for Coventry Estates in September 1969. The house
meets or exceeds the minimum house size for the zoning. The current owner
applied for a permit to construct a new airplane hangar. The unique factor here is
that Coventry Estates is a flying community, airplane hangars are standard
structures in the subdivision, so its zoned R-40, and there is a limitation on the
footprints of those accessory structures but many of the other homes in this
neighborhood do have airplane hangars since is an airplane community and Mr.
Hester has provided letters of support from his neighbors and they are in the
packet. Ms. Bell showed the board the proposal on the maps and explained he
wanted to remove a couple of carports and replace them with the airplane hangar
along the side property line. Mr. Hester told the board that they moved in 2003
mainly because of the runway and he is a retired pilot. He states he has three
airplanes, and they need to be protected from the elements. He asked the board
would like to get his petition approved so he can have the new hangar with an
electrical door for access, where he said would keep his other lawn equipment and
hope this will increase the value of the home if they ever decide to sell it. He
spoke to his neighbors and members of the group having their support. Mr. Bill
Beckwith asked if there was anyone in support of the petition.? No one
responded. Then he asked if there was anyone in opposition.? No one responded.
Then he brought the petition back to the board. Mr. Beckwith asked the petitioner
if he knew the square footage of each structure he already had on the property.
Mr. Hester responded they were 45x35, there was about eight or nine foot
between the two, and one of the two was sticking out in the sun which I don’t like
that either. Mr. Beckwith noticed that on the picture too, and he responded he had
almost four thousand square feet right now. Mr. Hester responded they had been
there twenty years. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone on the board had any discussion
or any questions.? Mr. Brian Haren asked if the two existing structures were
permitted.? Mr. Hester responded he did not think so, he spoke to the building
gentleman who told him the temporary building permits were not required, so he
put them up and left. Mr. Haren asked in today’s date within in a flying
community, I assume if it is a total of four thousand square footage is that
adequate.? For storage or protection of general aviation aircraft.? Mr. Hester
responded what they would like to do is an 80x60 and that would be enough for
all three. Mr. Haren asked is the community was a PUD or anything like that is
it.? Ms. Bell responded no; it was developed in 1967 so it didn’t anticipate some
of the zoning regulations that we have now. Mr. Haren asked if there was nothing
in zoning that talks about hangars.? Ms. Bell responded typically they are
permitted in A-R with less limitations and a lot squarer footage is allowable she
thinks up to five thousand square feet but because of the age of the subdivision
and the R-40 zoning, we have the limit on the footprint for accessory structures.
Mr. Beckwith added this is what is known as willow farms on Lester Road. Mr.
Haren recommended the petitioner to advise the subdivision to pursue a change to
the zoning to allow larger hangar structures. Mr. John Tate asked if there were
other accessory structures on the property.? Mr. Hester responded no. Mr.



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024
Page 10

12.

Beckwith asked Ms. Bell, what are the maximum number of square feet.? Ms.
Bell responded typically for a lot this size the maximum will be 1,800 sq ft. Mr.
Tate asked if there was nothing in the zoning that covers hangars.? Ms. Bell
responded hangars are allowed in A-R but because of the type of zoning (R-40)
because of the age of that neighborhood. Mr. Beckwith asked the petitioner if
there were any other sizes of hangars he could choose.? Mr. Hester responded if
he needed to downsize, he probably would, but he wouldn’t have all of his stuff
covered and that’s why he was requesting this approval. Mr. Haren asked if his
property was part of that development.? Mr. Hester responded yes. Mr. Tate
commented he have no problem approval for the petition, and he also made a
motion.

John Tate made a motion to approve Petition No. A-866-24. Marsha Hopkins
seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-867-24 — BWR Midgard Self Storage 3, LLC,
Owner, and Robert Copenhaver, Agent, request a variance to Sec. 110-
173.(3)c.2.(1), the front yard setback on State Route 85 N shall be 100 feet.
Applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the front yard setback from 100 feet
to 98.6 feet, to allow Building “D” to encroach into the front yard setback by 1.4
feet as is build. This is located on North Highway 85; the parcel is a legal lot of
record and has been zoned C-H (Highway Commercial) since 1971. It was
originally developed as a retail shopping center in 1994, as the J&R Plaza.
Midgard is redeveloping the existing buildings and adding new buildings to serve
as a self-storage business. Building D received a building permit on November 7,
2023. Their site plan was initially approved on November 7, 2023. Is zoned C-H
(Commercial Highway). Ms. Bell shows the location of the proposal on the
different maps, she states there is some floodplain in the north part of the
property, what you see is a parking lot not building encroachment, which is not an
issue. The building plans show the building in the correct location, however, was
constructed and discovered it was over that front setback. It is staff’s opinion that
there are no exceptional conditions about the parcel that would justify the
variance. The approved site plans were developed using the current property
lines, which reflect a GDOT right-of-way acquisition that occurred in 2021, well
before this project was permitted. The building was not built according to the site
plans. Mr. Jonathan Kasper states he is the council for Midgard, he was there with
Moshe director of planning development. He explained that the foundation goes
into the setback line about 1.6 feet, which is minor, and the building structure is
there they are seeking a variance because a denial will cause a teardown of the
building that is already there and a great expense. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone
was in favor of the petition.? No one responded, anyone in opposition, he asked.?
No one responded. He brought the petition back to the board. Mr. Beckwith asked
the petitioner what happened, why was 1.6 feet over.? Did it have foamboards
out.? Mr. Moshe responded yes to the second question first and then he added he
doesn’t know exactly how that happened if they had the survey layout. Mr. Brian
Haren asked again if no foundation survey was done before construction
proceeded.? And the person that set the foamboards did not make sure was
correct.? Mr. Moshe responded maybe someone bumped into and they thought



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024
Page 11

they were in the right place for it went off a little. Mr. Haren added that this
happens a lot in this county. Mr. Beckwith states he drove by in that day, and they
had a big activity. Mr. Jonathan explained that this was an error, they did provide
the construction company with the proper survey and where the physical structure
should be located. Unfortunately, this is out of my client’s control, and wouldn’t
be known if Mr. Moshe would process any foundation survey. Mr. Beckwith
asked Ms. Bell if this had something to do with GDOT prior to the setback.? Ms.
Bell responded no it doesn’t, the site plans and the architecture of the plans were
all based on the new right-of-way line, I checked those measurements to make
sure there were no discrepancies but the old property line did show on some of the
old documents that survey submitted to like three years after the acquisition had
occurred, she states she checked those measurements on all of the approved
buildings plans and they were correct with the new property lines and that
difference was like twenty feet, the property lines were twenty feet so it wasn’t a
thigh distance between the old and property lines. Mr. Beckwith asked if there
was something done to the highway.? Do they expand it.? Ms. Bell responded
they are in the process of doing some improvements now, most are in Clayton
County, but this project includes up to the top of the hill at the intersection on
Highway 279 as part of that improvement so it's under construction now. Mr.
Haren asked is that DOT work would come south to this property.? Ms. Bell
responded its in front of this property, GDOT acquired twenty feet of the right of
way all the way down Highway 85 on that side but that was three years ago they
completed that acquisition. Do you know if there are any other work plans
around.? Mr. Haren asked Ms. Bell. She responded there was going to be a
continuance of the GA 85 improvements going from down past Corinth Road to
make some improvements at the corner past Corinth Road intersection. Part of the
county’s participation in that project is an extension of Corinth Road to provide
traffic light access to Kenwood Business Park but that will be a couple of years
from now. But regarding this property, they won’t do anything else that is already
set. Mr. Haren added the measurements for this encroachment are based on the
center line of the road.? Ms. Bell responded, no, they are based on the property
line to the distance current of the building, and the issue is the building structure
itself. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone else had questions.? Mr. Tate this is not a
usual case they were a survey done and the structure was put in someone did a
modification in the field. Mr. Beckwith asked if it was asphalt-based or concrete.?
Mr. Moshe responded was concrete footing set on a “U” shape and inside that
there is asphalt and explained how the building and the soundings were positioned
and built. Mr. Beckwith asked when this project was supposed to be completed.?
Mr. Moshe replied that it was past due but if approved as soon as possible. Ms.
Anita Davios commented she understood the expenses of the construction of the
building but for future projects to be careful. Mr. Moshe responded they had set
up a policy he would check before any concrete was poured and had the same
contractor do the same in another job in another state. Mr. Beckwith added if they
disapprove the petition will put the owner in big loss financially, but he knows
will make a difference and he would like to make a motion to approve

it.



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024
Page 12

13.

Bill Beckwith made a motion to approve Petition No. A-867-24. Marsha
Hopkins seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-868-24-A — James Keith Berggren, Owner, and
Cole Antley, Agent, request a variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)a.2., requesting to
reduce the front yard setback in the A-R zoning district from 100’ to 50 to allow
the construction of a single-family dwelling. Ms. Bell explained the property and
showed the maps of where is located near Brooks and it is zoned A-R
(agricultural residential) This parcel is a legal lot of record; it is Lot 4 in Kenley
Park subdivision, recorded on September 4, 1996. The lot is at the corner of
Bankstown Road and Kenley Drive. It is zoned A-R and all standard building
setbacks apply. It is staff’s opinion that, while there are some geometric
restrictions on the lot, namely the double-frontage setbacks, there is still ample
room to build on the lot. It also has some floodplain and riparian buffer
constraints. The topography of the lot slopes toward the stream on the southeast
side of the property. It is a flying community. The front yard setback for zoning
purposes runs parallel to the road, in this case, the front yard setback is a trunk
carried by a little bit of the runway setback. Ms. Bell explained more about the
location of the property on the maps, and she added the runway setback is not
negotiable and he is asking to put a hangar on the other side of the property
probably on an angle which will cause encroachment on the side property line
reducing it to a potential 30 feet. Mr. Bill Beckwith asked if anyone was in favor
of the petition.? No one responded. Ms. Bell responded the applicant was not
present. Mr. Beckwith stated the board will have to continue without the applicant
and stated that the zoning board of appeals cannot comment or take any actions
for the homeowner’s association which is a separate legal body. Whatever the
HOA says, they will have to decide on the size of the hangar, and the location
that’s the HOA's responsibility, but what we can do is comment on either
approved or disapproved county setbacks, and this case has three different
petitions. Does anyone like to speak in support? No one responded. Anyone
would like to speak in opposition to petition A-868-24-A.? Melissa Sanford
explained the neighborhood description, she opposed the petition because she
thinks if approved, it will be a safety issue for everyone else. She states this lot is
at the top of the hill, the top of the runway, if permitted this variance would block
the view for pedestrians, the pilots, and cars. She is unnecessary and should be
denied. Ms. Davis commented that the proposed building seems unnecessarily
close to the proper line, and she can’t see why can be built within the proper
setbacks. Mr. Beckwith added that all they can do is approve or disapprove the
setback that is requested, whatever happens after that is the HOA's responsibility.
Mr. Haren asked the staff if any other properties in the subdivision have been
granted a waiver for a front-back setback.? Ms. Bell responded no. Ms. Hopkins
asked if there was a vacant lot.? Ms. Bell responded there had never been a house
on this lot. Mr. Tate commented that there was a better place to build the structure
and in the absence of that he didn’t seem basis to approve this petition and he
made a motion for denial.

John Tate made a motion to deny Petition No. A-868-24-A. Anita Davis
seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024
Page 13

14.

15.

Consideration of Petition No. A-868-24-B — James Keith Berggren, Owner, and
Cole Antley, Agent, request a variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)b., requesting to
reduce the front yard setback on Kenley Drive from 75 feet to 50 feet to allow the
construction of an airplane hangar. Mr. Beckwith asked for anyone in support of
the petition.? No one responded. He asked if there was anyone in opposition.? Mr.
Kent Gillen introduced himself, he is on the board of the HOA for the
subdivision. He states they have rules and regulations and that the setback he is
asking for is closer to Kenley Drive it is a curve road, and the hangar will block
the view. Mr. Russell Sanford this year is the president of the HOA and there are
only nine lots there and the objections remain the same, we invested a lot of
money to be there and it’s a great neighborhood and in the community, no one
wants it. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone else would like to speak in opposition.?
But no one responded, Mr. Beckwith brought the item back to the board. Marsha
Hopkins comment is based on the criteria that we have to evaluate this case, the
information, and that the petitioner is not present she said she does not see
anything that is responsive, and because of this she will deny this request. Mr.
Brian Haren asked Mr. Stanford for the HOA the covenant speaks at all of air
navigation safety and obstruction mitigation.? He responded, no that will be the
200 back set from the runway is not buildable, and the other rules they are park
association. Mr. Haren asked him if the association evaluates does as safety
issues.? Mr. Stanford said that the hangar would obstruct the view, you wouldn’t
be able to see what is coming walking, and you wouldn’t be able to see that
coming from the runway. Mr. Haren replied even not was not a fly issue, it was
about moving aircraft. Brian Haren made a motion to deny Petition No. A-868-
24-B. Anita Davis seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. A-868-24-C — James Keith Berggren, Owner, and
Cole Antley, Agent, request a variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(6), requesting the side
yard setback on the southwest property line from 50 feet to 35 feet to allow the
construction of an airplane hangar. Mr. Beckwith asked if anyone would like to
speak in favor.? No one responded, then he asked if anyone would like to in
opposition.? Mr. Nathan Miller, he states he lives in the adjacent lot and wanted
to ask the board if they received the letter they sent.? Mr. Beckwith replied yes.
Mr. Miller explained in his letter that the proposal for this variance would damage
his view, this particular lot has more buildable area than more of the other lots in
the subdivision, and the proponent approached them and said is everything or
nothing and again has been said these would not pass the standards of the
architectural committee. Mr. Beckwith brought the item back to the board. Mr.
Haren and Davis commented they didn’t see a reason to approve this petition.
Brian Haren made a motion to deny Petition No. A-868-24-C. John Tate
seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.



ZBA Meeting
7/22/2024
Page 14

sk ok s ke s skeosk sk skoke sk

John Tate made a motion to adjourn. Bill Beckwith seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

BILL BECKWITH, CHAIRMAN

MARIA BINNS, ZBA SECRETARY



PETITION NO: A-869-24-A-B

Requested Action: A-869-24-A. Variance to reduce the front yard setback on Ginger Cake Road as
shown on the Final Plat for Wesley Forest Subdivision from 100’ to 46.8 to allow an existing primary
structure and mechanicals to remain; and A-869-24-B. Variance to reduce the front yard setback on
Wesley Forest Drive as shown on the Final Plat for Wesley Forest Subdivision from 75'to 70.9 to
allow an existing primary structure to remain.

Location: 105 Wesley Forest Drive, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Parcel(s): 0529 10001

District/Land Lot(s): 5™ District, Land Lot(s) 158

Zoning: R-70, Single Family Residential

Lot Size: 2 Acres

Owner(s): Anthony Holloway

Agent: N/A

Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing: August 26, 2024

REQUEST

Applicant is requesting the following:

A-869-24-A. Variance to reduce the front yard setback on Ginger Cake Road as shown on the Final
Plat for Wesley Forest Subdivision from 100’ to 46.8 to allow an existing primary structure and

mechanicals to remain.

A-869-24-B. Variance to reduce the front yard setback on Wesley Forest Drive as shown on the Final
Plat for Wesley Forest Subdivision from 75’ to 70.9 to allow an existing primary structure to remain.

STAFF ASSESSMENT

The house was built in 2004 and the nonconformances are not the result of actions by the current
property owner. Additionally, Ginger Cake Road is classified as a “major thoroughfare/minor
arterial” and the setback would ordinarily be 75, but the developer recorded a larger setback. If it
had been recorded with the normal setback, the encroachment would not be as large as it is in this
request. Wesley Forest Drive is classified as a “minor thoroughfare/internal local street” and would
ordinarily have a 50’ front yard setback, but the developer recorded a larger setback of 75'. If the plat
had been recorded with the normal setback, this variance would not be needed.

pg. 1 A-869-24




HISTORY

The lot is a legal lot of record as Lot 1 of Wesley Forest Subdivision, recorded in Plat Book 25, Pages
82-83.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 110-133. - R-70, Single-Family Residential District.

(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the R-70
zoning district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area per dwelling unit: 87,120 square feet (two acres).
(2) Lot width:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 175 feet.
2. Collector: 175 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 150 feet.
(3) Floor area: 1,500 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 75 feet.
2. Collector: 75 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 50 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 50 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 25 feet.
(7) Height limit: 35 feet.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System - No objections.

Public Works - No objections.

Environmental Management - No objections.

Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the proposed variance.

Department of Building Safety - No comments.
Fire - No objections.

oooooao

pg. 2 A-869-24




VARIANCE SUMMARY & CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION

Staff Assessment

Please refer to the application form for the applicant’s justification of criteria.

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 110-242. (b) states that in order to grant a
variance, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions
below exist.

pg. 3

There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular

piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography.
The parcel does have some additional setback requirements because it has 2 road
frontages..

The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a
practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and,
The parcel is subject to the same requirements as all other properties in the neighborhood.

Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved; and,
The house was built in 2004, under prior ownership.

Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
the purposes and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be
granted for a use of land or building or structure that is prohibited by this Ordinance;
and

The encroachments are not likely to have an adverse impact on the adjoining properties.

A literal interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that
others in the same District are allowed; and,
The applicant is still able to develop the property according to the regulations if the variance is
not granted. However, they would not be able to obtain additional building permits for
additions or improvements or accessory structures.

A-869-24




b

S
__‘$ SUBJECT PARCEL
2
5
EE maw m Miles
GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

=
=
N ,'__:-Ir‘l’:m aiy

PARCEL 0529 100001

PETITION No. A-869-24
105 WESLEY FOREST DRIVE

LOCATION MAP

Msjor Roads

— — Roads

D'Jol.rly

A-869-24

pg. 4




pg. 5

PETITION No. A-869-24 ltll
105 WESLEY FOREST DRIVE |

PARCEL 0529 100001

ZONING ps

Legend

cy
Woolsey
Brooks

ET}mra

) peschv=e ciy

o raermvie

/
5

WESLEY PL

D‘Jaurly g“‘f
— — Roads l'(
AR !
c-C
C-H |
FAcs
E-S-T
G-B
-1
o -2
[0 M-H-P |
oA J |
[CIP-uU-D
R-20
R-40
R-45
R-50
R-55
R-70
R-T2
R-75

CR

S o i ]

L AR CT,_

EMARILYM DR

HOOD AVE

. b 500
R-80

1,000 1500 2,000 2500 [

[IR-85
S-Z (call 770-305-5421)

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

A-869-24




PETITION No. A-869-24
105 WESLEY FOREST DRIVE

PARCEL 0529 100001

GINGER . CAKE DR

SUBJECT PARCEL

[
Ly
=
=
o
@
=

W MARILYN DR EMARILYMN DR

MW ATE RFORD

@%

:

SWATERFORD

Future Land Use Map
Rep HOQDAVE

ﬂm.@;ﬁﬁm"mm_&p 1,000 1,500 2,000 2500
[_| RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 2 {1 Unit’2 Anres) Feet
[ LoW DENSIT'Y RESIDENT IAL (1 Unit'l Acre) ] “%

' [ EHVIRONMENTALLY SENSITVE AREAS GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

Q EAYELL

pg. 6 A-869-24




PETITION No. A-869-24 Il,L
105 WESLEY FOREST DRIVE | - " b |
|
PARCEL 0529 100001 |
=== S
T Ht'l
ENVIRONMENTAL MAP \\ |
i, I 1= o) GNGER CAKE DR, e
| SUBJECT PARCEL [}
\ S W | i =y L
FOINTER EE‘?FE_[ - _L =y
@"‘0\&6 Hfl
F == =)
SO 5 Pl N f/ # i
Na
|
&
_i ,‘i&< f
=" /
J ol J
W i,f___ﬁa?*_%_,/ ! b?;/;
G i Ll e
sy ot :
| :
j |
4 MARILYN DR P PR O O I O | EMARILYN DR /,_I___
Legend || TT=T
cITY o ]
ense -
Brocks E I
Tyone P I =
Peachires City IE a I
Fayeteville = E*-*-EET_ = il
s == Strzams Fr EE:S ra) | t— \I'
Lake E | | )I
MW Wetlands = | }
D County g - | 3 %
— — Roads w-0 |
2013 Dewberny Flood Study | ./J
FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008 | W
FLD_ZONE, FLOODWAY '|
100 Year Storm Fone A | = =1 =L I HOOD AVE /
100 Year Storm Zone AE 0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2500 2
100 Year Storm Zone AE {Foodwayd FE et
500 Yar Storm = i o A
Ground Wster Rechargs Aress LR “—-—JI'JFE JJI \:?SDQ o GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET ._d
; | b 77E
A-869-24

pg. 7




P8.

PETITION No. A-869-24
105 WESLEY FOREST DRIVE

PARCEL 0529 100001

AERIAL

i
/5

500
Feetf

| / } f GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

A-869-24




9000— 15T (#OP) DIBd0ey ‘UDUMIN
o] ‘Surdealing HIeUIPUE]

SHANT TW 126626 3T 443503 ‘6574 800

{1895 04 KON}

ooy __pook

904 347 wzemD

~
(31410 183604 ATT6IN * i

QY GO FH¥D HZDNID = Ul THITHIINZD)
7 LS 51 AT s ’

Ly

1334

— 3105 DIHdVHD

06

T

A BND sraz

e

RS o,

i —
o

— T

w3 5=,
o Ty

99'LT M.SEETEE N f
cvae MEELldd 8 0
L32E [N 2
5848 vevs  a
LT NTXIY v
ESIEIRL) ETTEEC R
oz o ©ousZ)

/s sexy whTreR

019511 M.92,9G.88 N

p|Bioag “Ajuno) 314840 4§

S 11oISId

551 "85l 01 GN¥1

tIVIS

$6-¢€1-20 3iva] 001 = .

1sa404 fRajsapy

Jo 1pid 12Ul

a0°G3

ABEERE 97T

=]
I
&
~
I
I3
r
&4
"
o
sy
£
3|8
£
0 s

«66'687 3.6T.00.88 S

fnf =k PERLOT)

puEpPLOg 1T

{Dc-w PALOZY

peoy o3E) 105Ul Ay

EYZE8 g

M9l AE.08 & ST'36 (L1820 16 173 .
W BTEZEE N WLY'E0T ¥ il
#E5.5G61 N LY EOD 952 = :
3.0V.LG60 N SOET -} o d
3.80.08.9L N 5695 vis M | :
Ma¥E.S0cHE N BT LET £53 - S '
1¥ES0.4T S ze0 (oe-y paues] b i i
Mol5.ZEEL 5 LE2 joutsy p/uw ° ; N
s jife) ! P Ly
H ] l I &)
5 822 Bl Y [
B 73 Edb = \
H 9z {
1 sz |
s v13
121,08 N 62 ) §
12010 N a2 .
3129508 N £ ' |
M. L5E0:BL S 3
3,928 k6L N BEE9E | T e o
M S0rE N EG9EE  oPRLra6O0L  BYVEE #0790 LD -
e3vL Imozeess <~ ... - - -~ ~——-~—-—————-—-—7
ANIYYIA'HD QoM vi130 HiZNIT sniavd 3802 7
- /s @98B[d JPSIBUNINE @
1

SURVEY

A-869-24

pg. 9




5 A S

L AU O D~ PR - [ s SO EYTES S8 - P A ol T

L0 L s

AR

(W1e]

T8 Od §Z 84 HId NMOHS SXOVEIIS

JL98
NN LTS
AJAUNS
b ATtidsy
INTWAIIVELTT iy \mﬂ«
LTS
m\&%
e /1
awnnod
|
i}
. [
: B
M ] |
L25:[8
gi7glz
s3EE(2
T
e 1]
*iLE(w
Rl E
A
s |2
Z £9 94 52 84
i HNVELIS 02
. k4 zo00i62650
2 m 0t TGV
: o i S
3 B ot
\E m = M = m G¥L 9d .%w.w%wumn
22| 228 § g wimges
x| 28 2] .mm 8
Ee| 2w §
a ! =
2 o2 m
= g z
‘| 84 §
Ec| E0%
2| g=8
| Bz
£ =w=
7]
’ = SIUIV 00T
m £89d sZ&8d
g LLIO0T
%
” St
§
.............. “:.FAF‘I A ——
£8 9d €2 6
HovaL3s .0¢
LTSy ‘
_ / #9CPE 3.62.00.895 T P
6SRIST V9 /M -
S0 8260
ﬁu&.‘w\h o 1M BERAST n_a\;_\
1 025 od So0c ad v /T
HNOY T NHGP 35
_ F NOSON ISFYEHL
AN
"NAROHS 0¥ ALU3dOHd STHL LD393Y AV HOIHM
SINIWISYI TTY IYHL JIINYHYND LON 5300 HOAIANNS STHL

AT LEGLFE NI LOOS IND NIHLI ILVHNO0Y 38 OL

ONNGL 1 NV THNSCT2 H04 AILVTINITYI NIFE SYH LV Td Y0 d¥W SIHL

‘SIHVNOS LSYITINIS AILSAFAY SYM ONY ANIOD TTONY M3d

o8 40 HOHHT SYINONY NV ONV L334 L6L'G1 N LOOL ING H0 NOISIOF M
FHNSOTO V SYH TISYH 81 1V id HO YW SIHI HOIHM NCJN YiIVa Q13- FHL

08 WOOZ XYWOID -GIZTLLN INFWINOT
¥EOZ/9L/ NOILYMYITHS LV 1 4O FAVD
VEZLY COFTNEOLE T WHOM QT3

W0 BUBUORIBORBIIC08
OBL6# VD STd UFAINWNISNYD ‘G LIDOS

\..\m%%\éww\

(920Z/0E/90 oXT) ESH000IET “ONI 'STOANTS ONIIIINIONT NOTWIS
28991 UOPRS VOO0

u yuy Jos sz
"J0 AIBoRS BIELOB) 6l 0 SUNBIAGE! PLS SR 8L Y AIC) J9S 58 B0
siniﬁa:u&&éﬂg% WL StY LM SIFTUOD J2yd S

ONVT FHL 4O FSOLHNE
HO S8 ANY HOL ALTEYLINS HO 'SINIWTANDTH HO SNCILYINOT
TPOOT HEMIONYITANOD ‘SLINST 0 ALIIGY UVAY NOLLDIGSIHF
TVOOTANY 50 #SQE%SEE.EZ 8300 .LVTd SIFL 40 NOLLYTHODTH
el 81 PBBL0 YN

18410 40 ‘SyEjd ‘sl P 847 IO LOFELLIC]L Ep
Auodoud jgas A o] sefiuenys Aue EEE.FE @E&.ﬁiﬂgﬂ
J0u $E0p pue puey o Sesed & s iepd Spgy

o

£8 304 5T 31008

INIUHITOS AUSNIO-HIW = FdTH
NOISIAFTIL 78D = Al

IATHA TOHLNOD NOLYOE = AN
LINCLIGNOD dl = 7

ATHINHOS HO MON = 3N

A8 0 L =M

X008 0330 = 80

HO0R 1¥ld = Bd

FION

FOUNDATION SURVEY

A-869-24

pg. 10




Permit #

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
VARIANCE APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Parcel No. &5 29/ ool Acreage:_ £ ik Land Lot: :5" /53 Land District: ox
Address: /O & [UM jW D #‘MM /-)”//'} 202 1Y

Existing Zoning: RM; Re?uested Zoning: /?W

Zoning of Surrounding Properties:

Existing Use: /W HW
Proposed Use: /W /L/W

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION AGENT/DEVELOPER INFORMATION (If not owner

Name /?A/V%&/U? /%//ﬁé(//?y Name ‘/U/?
Email 4 V/L/ﬁ//ﬂ//d//%7,.z~;(j4ﬂ’#/c Cort Emall
Address /ﬁ5 ﬂ/ﬂﬁ/&/w EMA/{ Address
City ( City
State g"q Zip 3‘)2 /L/ State Zip
Phone 401/' L/?—CQ‘ 7f 74/ Phone

‘,.m"f 'W
:M“ e vieN P "
v ”f %, (THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF):
PETﬂ"iON NUMBER
’QAT\J(

xﬁ‘ App]ica_;tion Insufficient due to lack of:

.
o 'l«

- ¢ by Staff. Date:
0 Application and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

by Staff: Date:

DATE OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING:

Received payment from a check in the amount of $
for application filing fee, and $ for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).
Date Paid Receipt Number:

Variance Application Page 3 of 7



VARIANCE INFORMATION

Complete the chart below with the information pertaining to each request. If additional space is needed,
please provide the information on a separate sheet of paper.

Ordinance/Section .

Requirement / / //ﬁ
e
Vi

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

VARIANCE SUMMARY

Provide a detailed and specific summary of each request. If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of pap r

mx =2, . 04"*’4% ﬂfta;ah/Zf,//Zu
e e ) el o
W Verirnas, éi/ﬁmm/mMW—w L
M/%%f/ﬂ%«P&M

«
J /s

Variance Application Page 5 of 7



CHECKLIST OF ITEMS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR ZBA REQUESTS

(All applications/documentation must be complete at the time of submittal, or the application will not be accepted)

O Application form and all required attachments, completed, signed, and notarized (if applicable).

O Copy of latest recorded deed, including legal description of the boundaries of the subject property,
including total acreage.

O One copy of the survey plat of the property, drawn to scale with accurate dimensions, with the following
indicated:

a. Location and size of existing structures (principal and accessory) and improvements on
the parcel, including type (residential or non-residential), floor area, and accessory uses.
Structures proposed to be removed must be indicated and labeled as such.

b. Minimum setbacks and buffers from all property lines of subject property required in
the zoning district.

G Location of exits/entrances to the subject property.

d. Location of all existing and proposed easements and streets on or adjacent to the

subject property, indicating width of existing and proposed easements, width of right-of-way,
and centerline of streets.

e. Location of all utilities, including well or water lines.

f. Location of septic tank, drainfield, and drainfield replacement area.

g. Location and elevation of the 100-year flood plain and watershed protection buffers
and setbacks (if applicable).

h. Location of on-site stormwater facilities to include detention or retention facilities (if
applicable).

i. Parking locations, number of parking spaces, and parking bay and aisle dimensions (if
applicable).

j. Location of landscaped areas, buffers, or tree save areas (if applicable).

O Application filing fee.

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF INFORMATION BELOW

Staff Reviewed By Requirements Proposed
Name: Lot Size:

Lot: Width:

Zoning: Front Setback:

Flood: Yes/ No MFFE: Side Setback:

Stream Buffers: Rear Setback:

Number of Frontages House Size:

Variance Application Page 7 of 7



Page 1 of 1 CZ/\
MR OR R G

Doc 1D: 010455100001 Type: WD
Recorded: 08/14/2018 at 10:00:00 AM
Fee Amt: $340.00 Page 1 of 1
Transfer Tax: $330.00

Fayette, Ga. Clerk Superior Court
Sheila Studdard Clerk of Court

«4779#39

After recording return to:

Law Firm of Stephen D. O, P.C
125 Flat Creek Trail, Suite 250
Fayetteville, GA 30214

File # 18-202
WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

THIS INDENTURE, made the 10" day of AUGUST, 2018, between MARY LOU
BARNHILL of the State of Georgia, as party of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and
ANTHONY HOLLOWAY, as parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words

“Grantor(s)” and “Grantee(s)” to include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context
Tequires Or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 00/100
DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable considerations in hand paid at and before the sealing
and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold,
aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and
confirm unto the said Grantee(s), the following described property:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 158 of the 5th District of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Lot 1 of Wesley Forest Subdivision, as per plat recorded in Plat Book 25,
Pages 82-83, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof. Said property being known as 105 Wesley Forest Drive according to the present system of
numbering property in Fayette County, Georgia.

Parcel # 052910001

This deed is given subject to all easements, covenants and restrictions of record, if any.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and singular the rights,
members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only
proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantees forever in FEE SIMPLE.

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above
described property unto the said Grantees against the claims of all persons whomsoever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, this 10" day of AUGUST,
2018 in the presence of:

MARY Lﬁu BARNHILL

\\\\\\\\“ L3 "’”//,’
\ - %,
O 7

Book: 4779 Page: 39 Seq:1
Book: 4779 Page: 39 Page1of1



B4 Fayette County News

FAYETTE COUNTY

APETITIONS FOR VARIANCE(S)/
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL(S)/
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
PUBLIC HEARING to be held by
the Zoning Board of Appeals of
Fayette County on Monday, August
26, 2024, at 7:00 P.M., Fayette
County Administrative Complex,
Public Meeting Room, 140 Stone-

wall Avenue West, first floor. 1
Petition No.: A-869-24-A-B
Owner(s)/Agent(s): Anthony Hol-
loway

Property Address: 105 Wesley For-
est Drive’

Parcel:052010 001

Zoning District: R-70

Area of Property: 2 acres

Land Lot(s): 158

Distriet: 5th

Road Frontage: Fronts on Gin-
ger Cake Road and Wesley Forest
Drive

Request: A-869-24-A. Variance
to reduce the front yard setback on

* Ginger Cake Road as shown on the

Final Plat for Wesley Forest Subdi-
vision from 100’ te 46.8 to allow an
existing primary structure and me-
chanicals to remain.

A-869-24-B. Variance to reduce

, the front yard setback on Wesley

Forest Drive as shown on the Final
Plat for Wesley Forest Subdivision
from 75’ to 70.9 to allow an existing
primary structure to remain.

Legal Description: :

All that tract or parcel of land ly-
ing and being in Land Lot 158 of
the 5th District of Fayette County,
Georgia, being Lot 1 of Wesley For-

‘est Subdivision, as per plat record-

ed in Plat Book 25, Pages 82-83,
Fayette County, Georgia Records,
said plat being incorporated herein
and made a part hereof. Said prop-
erty being known as 105 Wesley

 Forest Drive according to the pres-

ent system of numbering property
in Fayette County, Georgia.

Parcel # 0520910001

07/24

Wednesday, July 24, 2024




PETITION NO: A-870-24

Requested Action: To reduce the front building setback from 100 feet to 95.6 feet to allow an existing
home to remain.

Location: 310 Lowery Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215

Parcel(s): 0418 034

District/Land Lot(s): 4™ District, Land Lot(s) 118

Zoning: A-R, Agricultural Residential

Lot Size: 10 Acres

Owner(s): Helen Goodman

Agent: Micah Goodman

Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing: August 26, 2024

REQUEST

Applicant is requesting the following:
Per Sec. 110-125(d)(4)a.2., the front yard setback on Lowery Road shall be 100 feet. Applicant
is requesting a variance to reduce the front yard setback from 100’ to 95.6' to allow an existing

home to remain.

STAFF ASSESSMENT

Given the fact that the house was built in 1968, prior to paving of Lowery Road, there was no
violation at the time of construction. The variance is minor and unlikely to have a negative effect on
any neighboring properties.

pg. 1 A-870-24




HISTORY

The house was constructed in 1968, so it is currently a legal, nonconforming structure. However, the
family would like to subdivide the property, so a variance is necessary to allow them to move
forward. At the time of construction, Lowery Road was unpaved and only a prescriptive right-of-way,
so the location of the house was not a violation.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 110-125. - A-R, Agricultural-Residential District.

(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the A-R zoning
district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area: 217,800 square feet (five acres).
(2) Lot width: 250 feet.
(3) Floor area: 1,200 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 100 feet.
2. Collector: 100 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 75 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 75 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 50 feet.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System - No comments.

Public Works - No objections.

Environmental Management - No objections.
Environmental Health Department - No objections.
Department of Building Safety - No objections.
Fire - No objections.

oooooao

pg. 2 A-870-24




VARIANCE SUMMARY & CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION

Staff Assessment

Please refer to the application form for the applicant’s justification of criteria.

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 110-242. (b) states that in order to grant a
variance, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions
below exist.

pg. 3

There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular

piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography.
The unique circumstances related to this request are the age of the house and the fact that it
was constructed before current right-of-way standards for county roads were established.

The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a
practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and,
The parcel is subject to the same requirements as all other properties in the County.

Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved; and,
The situation is specific to this property.

Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
the purposes and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be
granted for a use of land or building or structure that is prohibited by this Ordinance;
and

The encroachment is not likely to have a detrimental impact on any other properties.

A literal interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that
others in the same District are allowed; and,
The applicant is still able to develop the parcel under the applicable zoning ordinances but
could not subdivide the parcel.

A-870-24




PETITION No. A-870-24

310 LOWERY ROAD

PARCEL 0418 034

LOCATION MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL

EE maw m Miles

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

=
=
1]
=
@
]

D'Jol.rly

— — Roads

Msjor Roads

A-870-24

pg. 4




pg. 5

| PETITION No. A-870-
310 LOWERY ROAD

PARCEL 0418 034

ZONING MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL

Legend

-
— — Roads
AR
| [ez
B cH
[1c-s
EST
mGB
-1
-2
[ MH-P
[ o
[ 1P-U-D
[ 1R-20
[ IR40
[ IR45
[R50
[ |RE5
GEL]
ER-72
[ RT5
[ RT8
[ IR-80
[]R-85
[7]1S-Z (call 770-305-5421)

SPALDING
1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000

Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

A-870-24




pg. 6

PETITION No. A-870-24
| 310 LOWERY ROAD

PARCEL 0418 034

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL

EHAPMAMN RD

%EE

GOODMAN DR

CRABAERLE ROy

Future Land Use Map

Representation:
sdeReadonly. GISADMIN LandUseCument_Rep

[ AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL {1 Unit's Acres)
[ FARKS AND RECREATION
[ =VIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS

1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000
BN N Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

A-870-24




o=

I PETITION No. A-870-24

310 LOWERY ROAD

&
o
00
—
3
=
o
=
o

i

SUBJECT PARCEL

1,000 2000 3000 4000 5,000

-—:—:—Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

FFF

frrrs

Y%

Legend

o = Shreams
. Lake

2012 Dewberry Flood Study
FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008
FLD_ZONE, FLOODWAY

— — Roads

NWWetlands
i

100 Year Storm Zone A
P 109 Year Storm Zone AE

W4 100 Year Siorm Zone AE (Floadway)

I 500 Year Storm

Ground Water Rechange Areas

A-870-24

pg. 7




PARCEL 0418 034

AERIAL MAP

%8| SUBJECT PARCEL ||

. 100 200 300 400 500
m— s e Feet

GRAPHIL' SCALE IN FEET
= MR Y

POOL & CARPORT VISIBLE IN AERIAL HAVE BEEN REMOVED

pg. 8 A-870-24




\

jeurynos pq@sumsetes
2HOE-OR-0LL
S020¢ VO 'SHOOUE L2E XO8 '0'd
Sueynsuo juawdoeasp sisuueid sichenins

011 'SALVIDOSSY
B SNIMSVYO V'S

eibiosg) ‘fjuno?) epedeq
JOLISIQ PUET W 3UL JO 8L} 107 pueT
uoliesoT Auadoid

NYIWAO009D "0 NI13H

2104 paiedaig

oeg SuoEineY|
LRG0 "q'd M S|

YZIEEIL0 Sje( 3nss)|

Fas Faw
;mu-..-;é §§§n

\_ HYAVERO-¥2YS 'ON qor )

¥08 ALMILA=aN
ANGHIAH Tl

NNOS HYE3N=d8
SNINNIEI 0 INICE="5'0'd
Fovd=od

YOO8 Ly 1d=8d

3did 401 N3d0=d10
SINTALTILN AVSHHIAC=THO

37703 OL LON=
JTHEIAECS MOMON =M
NAL01aN1=17]
1oTaNy1=11

3170 QSWECAHI
HHCA ORI 0 d
20080330 90

N

ENECE]]

(7 pavoz
89l "ad g g

02 paucz.
8, 0d 1 B
il B ig
YOI T A
SANIET ACNID W2 Ath
N

Szl

T we sy 4 BEZ0.88 N

o106 GVOD AMIMOT [

28628) 10 610082 N A ——
— o . s
oy = Tt S —
625 9 1202 8 _
VA IPAL T T SINNED
i
\ g5 7hacer _ e
$8.0% 0000 “
<
3
2
| w ¢ pouc
o
e pauez o RO
0 '9dZE B'd 3 ]
dzlel 90 =
NiEH e g Eor
an w
&
i
5 | i o1
i 28 pouioe HOIMEANDLS |
— &0e 94 2195 80 3B :
| Z3NILEVIN TENCHOD SOTYD 1
; £
|
i —NOLVAT1E
| 10 dOLWE
| et

— Lo loTanyyH0
SN 1530 IHLOL00 LS

INITONIATNG INOHd H0d JONVIHVA S H0d Lv1d

SOV LTN TR ML
3+ L NG 549 Gd NOIZWYHD XHI0ID 7
NOILYLS T¥LOL Z0SL Y301 ¥ SNIST OSNI¥LS0
I SLNTWTUNESYII HVINM £ HYTNONY

1534 +000'004 NI 10 SNO NIHLIK
I1WENZ0Y 38 0L ANNO §I Y 3ANSOTD
¥4 Q3LYINTTHO N33E §¥H L¥1d SIHL

QOH L3

TN $EYANGD THL DMISN A3LSNaY

N33 S%H ONY LNIDd T1ONY H34 .40 a0 .00 40
HOMNE HETONY N ONY 133 LLLZE NI 10O
MO 40 NOIFID3ud 24NS010 Y SYK 3sve
1114 SHL HDHM NG Y1y 0131 3HL

301230 SHLOL C3114dNS 10N
U NNCHS LOYHLOL 31UL
40 ALMYND KL 10344 LHDIN
LeHL $LINIRNOCA HIHLG

QMY SHANICTOY ‘SINIWESYS
QEOD3M ONIGYYDIY
NOWLYHHOAN| TIV HOAZNENG
ABHOMYIS TILIL ¥ ANLILSNOD
10K 5300 A3AMNS SHL

ol bug

FOUNDATION SURVEY

A-870-24

pg. 9




Aepeal i A -g7b-24
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

VARIANCE APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Parcel N0.0“H B Oa"l/ Acreage: \D 'D __Land Lot: i 12) Land bistrict: I'J'

Address: 5‘0 LDWUU /ROC\C
I ¥

Existing Zoning: A' R

B

Zoning of Surrounding Properties: A— ’ R,

o) 4 1 .
RETUES ed 7""‘“"g.

Proposed-bse:
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION AGENT/DEVELOPER INFORMATION (If not owner)
Nome Helen  Goodmart Name  Mieah  (Gosdmars
[N . M
Email ") w3 Trucddwac %9/"4' f il
Address J/0 -COUG’",Y ﬂj Address
city_Fayettesile City
State @A Zip 13 01! 2 State Zip
Phone _ Y0¥~ 392-8 250 Phone

(THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF): :
PETITION NUMBER:

0 Application Insufficient due to lack of:

by Staff: Date:

VZ/AppIicatio and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

by Staff: _LQLbO‘W—L UAU pate:_ O/ ZZX [éﬁ )24

DATE OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING: 'Aug b 26) ZOZ'L\—’
Received payment from M l‘ C,G-«\’\ C:I'Obdm anN a check in the amount of $ l ngb +°

‘ °
for application filing fee, and $ for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).

Date Paid O 2 Z’l ﬁx 202‘4 Receipt Number: Q [8 q a\

Variance Application Page 30f 7



PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property)

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded deed for the subject property:

)ieah Grood maw

Please Print Owners’ Names

/>( } £ (M 24~
Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property:__“ | ?23 : )v

(I am) (Wefﬁ) e sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property. Subject property is Iocated in Land Lot(s) \ E %\J/

of the " District, and (if apphcable to more than one 1and district) Land Lot(s) é of the
District, and said property consists of a total of __|(). () Qe res

acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

() (We) hereby delegate authority to to act as (my) (our) Agentin this

request. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of approval which may be imposed by
the Board.

() (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written.statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further,
(1) (We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette
County Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information
given herein by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or permit.

(1) (We) further acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to process this
application. -

SIGNATURES ' -\\“““,“",
Mok Iy alhri SEICA 177,
XSignature Notary: N Q,_.(S%f"--.'y %
# \\ 5..‘§\h\ IO/V o.@”
Name: Helen Geodman SIS & F2
. . J ° -
Address: __3/0 LOWOV‘] ﬂ/ GPAISSION EXP‘M”:}‘ NOVEMBER{;‘"\.‘- =
ownerl Citysstaterzip: _[#7 ctteville  Ga 302135 = i 2 o =
8 3 Date: 7-8- 20,4 ‘;’ ¢-,3;3\ 2026 v..: S
One: ” Oo..)>s « 00 :
’, )“0.......?. . \ \\
%, A4 DV
L TRERd PU®
MW
Signature Notary: (seal)
Name:
Address: ‘ : .Commission Exp.:
Qvmer/ City/State/Zip:
Agent
Date:
Two:
Signature Notary: (seal)
Name:
Owner/ g e Commission Exp.:
Agent . -
Three: City/State/Zip:
Date:

Variance Application Page 4 of 7



VARIANCE INFORMATION

Complete the chart below with the information pertaining to each request. If additional space is needed,
please provide the information on a separate sheet of paper.

O

= AR
. . a WA W = /AN )~
Ordinance/Section o O - 14D f\\ \ *Tv}(,:\ i &

i \
<_ A

\arvb«i) {

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

VARIANCE SUMMARY

Provide a detailed and specific summary of each request. If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper.

Variance Application Page 5of 7



JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Section 110-242 (b) states that in order to grant a variance, the
Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions below exist. Please read each
standard below and then address each standard with a detailed response. Attach additional
information/documentation as necessary.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography.

The  Aouwusée whs butr S yoas pye 8cHor  rond was ,ﬁﬁvc‘ﬂ'

2. The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a practical
difficulty or unnecessary hardship.

3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved.

4. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes
and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be granted for a use of land,
building, or structure that is prohibited herein.

5. Aliteral interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that others in the
same zoning district are allowed.

Variance Application Page 6 of 7



CHECKLIST OF ITEMS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR ZBA REQUESTS

(All applications/documentation must be complete at the time of submittal, or the application will not be accepted)

VZ Application form and all required attachments, completed, signed, and notarized (if applicable).

el Copy of latest recorded deed, including legal description of the boundaries of the subject property,
including total acreage.

g2 One copy of the survey plat of the property, drawn to scale with accurate dimensions, with the following
indicated:

a. _ v~ Location and size of existing structures (principal and accessory) and improvements on
the parcel, including type (residential or non-residential), floor area, and accessory uses.
Structures proposed to be removed must be indicated and labeled as such.

b. _/ Minimum setbacks and buffers from all property lines of subject property required in
the zoning district. '

¢ _o Location of exits/entrances to the subject property.

d. _ & Location of all existing and proposed easements and streets on or adjacent to the
subject property, indicating width of existing and proposed easements, width of right-of-way,
and centerline of streets.

e. <« Location of all utilities, including well or water lines.

f. Location of septic tank, drainfield, and drainfield replacement area.

g v Location and elevation of the 100-year flood plain and watershed protection buffers
and setbacks (if applicable).

h. Location of on-site stormwater facilities to include detention or retention facilities (if
appjicable).

i. /@ Parking locations, number of parking spaces, and parking bay and aisle dimensions (if
applicable).

j. Location of landscaped areas, buffers, or tree save areas (if applicable).

O Application filing fee.

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF INFORMATION BELOW

Staff Reviewed By Requirements Proposed
Name: Lot Size:

Lot: Width:

Zoning: Front Setback:

Flood: Yes/ No MFFE: Side Setback:

Stream Buffers: Rear Setback:

Number of Frontages House Size:

Variance Application Page 7 of 7



Page 1 of 5

Type: QCD

Recorded: 1/12/2022 8:53:00 AM
Fee Amt: $25.00 Page 1 of 5
Transfer Tax: $0.00

Fayette, Ga. Clerk Superior Court
Sheila Studdard Clerk of Court

Participant ID: 8444968941

BK 5434 PG 307 - 311

Please return to;
Law Office of G. Alan Dodson
100 8, Hill Street, Suite 405
Griffin, GA 30223

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS INDENTURE is made as of 12:01p.m. on December 29, 2021, between Helen C.
Goodman, individually and as Executor U/W Wendell Louis Goodman (hereinafier referred to as
the "Decedent”), late of Fayette County, Georgia, deceased (the “Grantor” or “Executor™), and
Helen C. Goodman (the “Grantee™). "Grantor” and "Grantee” to include their respective heirs,
successors, executors, administrators, legal representatives, and assigns where the context requires
Of permits.

WITNESSETH:

That the Grantor, for and in consideration of love and affection and the sum of TEN
DOLLARS ($10.00) in hand paid the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, has
bargained, sold, and by these presents does remise, release, and forever quitclaim to the Grantee,
her successors and assigns, all the right, title, interest, claim, or demand that the Grantor has or
may have had in and to all of that tract or parcel of land, together with all improvements located
thereon, described in attached Exhibit “A,” which said exhibit i1s incorporated herein by reference.
And see Exhibit “B” for true and correct copies of the related Order and Letters Testamentary.

With all the rights, members, and appurtenances to the said premises in anywise
appertaining or belonging.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises unto the Grantee so that neither the Grantor
nor any other person or persons claiming under her shall have, claim, or demand any right, title,
or interest in or to the described premises or its appurtenances.

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Seq: 1

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Page 10of6




Page 2 of 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set her hand and affixed her seal the
day and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

L O Y relpuies;
Signed, sealed, and delivered

Helen C. Goodman, Individually and as
in the presence off

Executor aforesaid
Y
(\“‘j "; !{if,v_‘:, < ::} .

}\ ) }L‘\tw%,.m
Tnofficial Witness -
1 f{\‘m Z,{g{""ﬂ“‘% :
Iy . T e A :
Notary Public

S DTS

2

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Page2of6

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Seq:2




Page 3 of 5

Exhibit “A”

All that certain tract of parcel of land situate, lying and being in Land Lot 118 of the 4" Land
District of Fayette County, Georgia, more particularly shown as the 10.236 Acres on a plat of
survey prepared by S.A. Gaskins & Associates, LLC, Registered Land Surveyor, for Helen B,
Goodman, dated December 14, 2021, a copy of which said plat is recorded with the Clerk of
Superior Court of Fayette County, Georgia in Plat Book 101, Page 185. Said plat together with
the metes, bounds, courses, and distances as shown thereon is incorporated by reference and made
a part hereof as fully as if set out herein.

NOTE 1: SCRIVENER DRAFTED DEED ONLY AT THE REQUEST OF THE PARTIES, DID
NOT PERFORM A TITLE SEARCH AND THEREFORE DOES NOT WARRANT IN ANY
MATTER WHATSOEVER THE CHAIN OF TITLE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE FOLLOWING, TO-WIT: THE RECORD TITLE HOLDER, LIENS, JUDGMENTS,
EASEMENTS, ENCROACHMENTS OR RIGHTS OF PERSONS IN POSSESSION THEREOF.

NOTE 2: Grantor signs this deed in her individual and in her fiduciary capacities.

Lad

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Seq:3

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Page 3 of6



Page 4 of 5

IN THE PROBATE COURT OF FAYETTE COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA

IN RE: ESTATE OF )
)
WENDELL LOUIS GOODMAN, } ESTATE NO. 21-15974

DECEASED }
ORDER ADMITTING WILL TO PROBATE IN SOLEMN FORM

An alleged last will and testament dated NOVEMBER 13, 2003 was propounded.

HELEN C. GOODMAN, was nominated personal representative by the testator. The Court
finds that the decedent died domiciled within, or domiciled outside the State of Georgia but
owning property within, the above county. The Court further finds that all of the heirs at law
were served or acknowledged service. The Court further finds that no objection has been filed,
and all requirements of law have been fulfilled. The Court further finds that the propounded
Will is self-proving.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED that the Will dated NOVEMBER 13, 2003 is
established as the last will and testament of the decedent (“the Decedent’s Will™); that the Will
be admitted to record as proven in solemn form; and, that the nominated executor named above
has/have leave to qualify as personal representative by taking the required oath, after which
letters testamentary shall issue. The clerk shall serve the personal representative with copies of
this order and the letters upon qualification.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the personal representative shall disburse all property
according to the terms of the Decedent’s Will and shall maintain all records of income and
disbursements until discharged by order of this Court.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: [Initial all that apply]

{a} An inventory shall be filed.
{b} Annual returns shall ¥e filed.
{c) Letters of testamenpary conservatorship shall issue to

_{d)Letters of tes%emmy guardianship shall issue to

SO ORDERED this_3 ) day of QQEM st 200 .

‘/‘\

G

oy
of the Probate Court

Ann S. Jackson, J

Cox JOHN P, JOINER, £SO

GPRCSF 3 {14} EEE January 2021

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Seq: 4

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 5

IN THE PROBATE COURT OF FAYETTE COUNTY

STATE OF GEORGIA
IN RE: ESTATE OF )
WENDELL LOUIS GOODMAN, ; ESTATE NO. 21-15974
DECEASED )
LETTERS TESTAMENTARY

[Relieved of filing returns]

At aregular term of probate court, the last will and testament dated NOVEMBER 13, 2003
of the above-named decedent, who was domiciled in this county at the time of his or her death or
was domiciled in another state but owned property in this county at the time of his or her death,
was legally proven in solemn form to be the Decedent’s Will and was admitted to record by order,
and it was further ordered that HELEN C. GOODMAN named as executor in said Will, be

allowed to qualify, and that upon so doing, letters testamentary be issued to such executor.

THEREFORE, the executor, having taken the oath of office and complied with all
necessary prerequisites of the law, is/are legally authorized to discharge all the duties and exercise
all powers of executor under the Will of said decedent, according to the Decedent’s Will and the

faw,

Given under my hand and official seal, the ) 4 dayof £) u% Lo o5t 200 |

f":} .Y M"‘; . ﬁ*é"i f:f’fum
Ann S. Jackson, Jud%/y the Probate Court
Note: The following must be signed if the ,
Judge does not sign the original of
this document:

Issued by: [Seal]

Clerk of the Probate Court

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Seq:5

Book: 5434 Page: 307 Page 5o0f6



B4 FaYette VC(')unty News Wednesday, July 24, 2024

PETITIONS FOR VARIANCE(S)/
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL(S)/
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
PUBLIC HEARING to be held

by the Zoning Board of Appeals
of Fayette County on Monday,
August 26, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.,
Fayette County Administrative
Complex, Public Meeting Room,
140 Stonewall Avenue West, first
floor. ;

Petition No.:A-870-24
Owner(s)/Agent(s): Helen
Goodman

Property Address: 310 Lowery
Road

Parcel:0418 034

Zoning District: A-R

Area of Property: 10 acres

Land Lot(s): 118

District: 4th

Road Frontage: Lowery Road
Request: Per Sec. 110-125. (d)(4)
a.2, Reduce the front yard setback
from 100’ to 95.6’ to allow an
existing home to remain.

Legal Description:

EXHIBIT “A”

All that certain tract of parcel

of land situate, lying and being

in Land Lot 118 of the 4th Land
District Of Fayette Georgia, more
particularly shown as the 10.236
Acres on a plat of survey prepared
by S.A. Gaskins & Associates, LLC,
Registered Land Surveyor, for
Helen B. Goodman, dated Decem-
ber 14, 2021, a copy of which said
plat is recorded with the Clerk of
Superior Court of Fayette Georgia
in Plat Book 101, Page 185. Said
plat together with the metes,
bounds, courses, and distances as
shown thereon is incorporated by
reference and made a part hereof
as fully as if set out herein.

07/24



PETITION NO: A-871-24

Requested Action:
A. To reduce the lot width at building line from 250’ to 120".
B. To reduce the front yard setback from 100’ to 55".
C. Toreduce the side yard setback from 50" to 25'.

Location: Antioch Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215

Parcel(s): 0448 075

District/Land Lot(s): 4t District, Land Lot(s) 118

Zoning: A-R, Agricultural Residential

Lot Size: 1.374 Acres

Owner(s): Wright Chancy McBride, LLC

Agent: Rod Wright; Steven Jones

Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing: August 26, 2024

REQUEST

Applicant is requesting the following:

A) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(2) to reduce the lot width at building line from 250" to 120' to

allow development of a legal nonconforming lot.

B) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)(a)(2) to reduce the front yard setback from 100' to 55' to

allow development of a legal nonconforming lot.

() variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(6) to reduce the side yard setback from 50' to 25' to allow

development of a legal nonconforming lot.

STAFF ASSESSMENT

The lot is a legal, nonconforming lot. Per Sec. 110-170. - Nonconformances, a legal nonconforming
lot may be utilized for the establishment of uses or the placement of structures and improvements,
as long as, all applicable regulations can be met. Where the dimensional requirements of the zoning
district cannot be met in terms of the placement of structures and improvements, a variance

authorized by the zoning board of appeals shall be required.

pg. 1 A-871-24




HISTORY

This lot is a legal, nonconforming lot and has not been rezoned. Although it was given the same tax
parcel ID number by the Tax Assessor’s office for billing purposes, it was never combined with
another lot. Therefore, it is eligible for the uses and structures allowed in the A-R zoning district but
requires variances to some of the dimensional requirements.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 110-125. - A-R, Agricultural-Residential District.

(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the A-R zoning
district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area: 217,800 square feet (five acres).
(2) Lot width: 250 feet.
(3) Floor area: 1,200 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 100 feet.
2. Collector: 100 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 75 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 75 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 50 feet.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System - No comments.

Public Works - No objections.

Environmental Management - No objections.

Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the proposed variance,
but there is no guarantee that each lot is suitable for the installation of an onsite sewage
management system.

Department of Building Safety - No objections.
Fire - No objections.

Ooood

oo

pg. 2 A-871-24




VARIANCE SUMMARY & CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION
Please refer to the application form for the applicant’s justification of criteria.

Staff Assessment

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 110-242. (b) states that in order to grant a
variance, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions
below exist.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular
piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography.
The lot is a legal nonconforming lot.

2, The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a

practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and,
The parcel is subject to the same requirements as all other properties in the County.

3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved; and,
The situation is specific to this property.

4. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
the purposes and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be
granted for a use of land or building or structure that is prohibited by this Ordinance;

and

The reduced setbacks are not likely to have a detrimental impact on any other properties.

5. A literal interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that

others in the same District are allowed; and,
The applicant would not be able to build on this property without the variances.

pg. 3 A-871-24




pg. 4

—e '11
7w g
in _ 1.\rr/ >t “L?j_hd_’
Lo

PETITION No. A-871-24
ANTIOCH ROAD
"‘_\H'\
PARCEL 0448 075 e
AR g e
LOCATION MAP Tl 4&\“ A% o
B PR AL

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

A-871-24




pg. 5

PETITION No. A-871-24
ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

ZONING MAP

S-Z (call 770-305-5421)

A-871-24

SUBJECT PARCEL |

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET g

[e3




= T
PETITION No. A-871-24 ! = ff
ANTIOCHROAD | = ‘i\
5 e ] Z‘;-El
ﬁ! || I |I RURAL
PARCEL 0448 075 = Qr RESIDENTIAL
B =l & 4
foo Sl
FUTURE LAND USE MAP [/ | |
i SE———| -
[ __!__fl_@_RJDE RD
= SUBJECT PARCEL [
\L\
) \
\\?\ . /,,Jq\
i
\ 2, 2 i
LWy, b A\
\'l SR //,5)0 N
] 7% X
\ / >
P~ 6
|7 S
/! B
| # t
|l"/ \\
[ RURAL
. \
VSU,?E} REID-E;ITIAL \
f A
i
’ \
| :
Q y
ot 3
=] \\
=
g \
= Y
Legend \\
b
== . W
Future Land Use Map 9 /__/"'ﬂ__r \
Representation:
sdgﬂeadnnlgr.GISADMIN.Lanﬂ_lseCurrent_Hep @I_&.P:—"f 1] 500 1'00[]- 1'500 2'[]-00 2[500
[ ] RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 3 {1 Unit'3 Acres) == 00 pTON I I I Feot
[ ] RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 2 {1 Unit’2 Acres) (jl\ /E@Fq& a—‘f
[ LOW DENSITY RESIDENT IAL {1 Unit'1 Acrs) ) o\ I % 'L__h%a GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
RN AR / '
A-871-24

pg. 6




pg. 7

PETITION No. A-871-24 [f

ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

ENVIRONMENTAL MAP .

Legend
» =« Streams

| o Lake

NWIWetlands
ey

— — Roads
#2013 Dewberry Rood Study

FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008
FLD_ZOMNE, FLOODWAY

100 Year Storm Zone A
P 100 Year Storm Fone AE
W4 100 Year Strm Fone AE (Foodway)
I 500 Year Stm

| Ground Water Recharge Areas

) 200 400 600 800 1,000 ]
e : 1 I Feet

A-871-24




-_ PETITION No. A-871-24
ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

AERIAL

500 |
eet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET (3

POOL & CARPORT VISIBLE IN AERIAL HAVE BEEN REMOVED

pg. 8 A-871-24




Wenriag,, |

LEGEND
EX. ASPHALT-————— [

PROPOSED BUILDING—
PROPOSED CONGRETE-- " |

PROPQOSED POOL———-— ol

SIBLEY-MILLER
SURVEYING & PLANNING INC.

212 WESTCAMPGROUNDRD *CML_ENGINEERING

NOTES:

OWNER: WRIGHT CHANCEY MCBRIDE LLC
P.OBOX 629,
FAYETTEVILLE GA. 30214
PHONE = (770) 480-5806, FAX = 404-765-8576

EXISTING PARCEL: TRACT 4 AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 101, PAGE 833
ZONED: A-R

MINIMUM LOT SIZE = 5.00 ACRES

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH = 250' (AT BUILDING LINE)

FRONT SETBACK = 100 %

SIDE SETBACK = 50° : ﬂ%z- 5
\ S

REAR SETBACK = 75

MINIMUM FLOOR AREA = 1,200 SQ_FT.

BLDG HEIGHT LIMIT 25 (NOT FOR BARNS, SILOS, OR OTHER
NON-HUMAN OCCUPIED STRUCTURES)

+ SEWER SERVICE AS PER SEPTIC SYSTEM

LIC

161.678 TOTAL ACRES
LAND LOT 248, 4ih. DISTRICT
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORCIA

N O0°SI26" B 44675

L

TRACT4
1.374 ACRES
CONTIGIOUS i1

VARIANCE SITE PLAN
WRIGHT CHANCEY MCBRIDE

PROPOSED 24! L

51
2

LEGAL
NONCONFORMING

THIS PARCEL IS PART OF
CORIGINAL DEED (BOOK 195 NJCFLUCAS
74
PAGE 747, PLAT BOOK 8, R s
0448 010

PAGE 80) DATED 5875
NEVER LESSED OUT ZONED A-R

REQUESTING AVARIANCE ON THE FRONT SETBACK
TOREDUCE IT FROM 100' TO 55" (45%)

THE SIDE SETBACKS FROM 50' TO 25' (50%)

AND THE MINIMUM LOT WIDTH FROM 250° TO 120/(48%)

8=24
%)% wp;@’
LA

i

% = PROJECT #: B23042
T WE N SIS W 26791 p TRACT 4 VARIANCE
(o} 80" 120" 180 {280} @ GOZA LIMITED SITE PLAN
\\J PARTNERSHIP
™ ™ ™ s 1O DEED FOUND DRAN B7: | 700
0448 038 SCALE: 1" = 60"
GRAPHIC SCALE FEET ZOMED A-R DA e

CONCEPT PLAN

pg. 9 A-871-24




Permit # A ’ 87/’ Z4
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA \evanee -0 - 24 - 087229

VARIANCE APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Parcel No.DY4Y 80715 Acreage:_ |+ 200 Land Lot: & 1 Land District: 4’
Address: O Noctn ©F 430 Antioch Rd
Existing Zoning: ,/4/2 Vo C'Dn/-rl?ﬂl”l';ﬁequested Zoning:

Zoning of Surrounding Properties:

Existing Use:

Proposed Use:

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION AGENT/DEVELOPER INFORMATION (If not owner)
Name L ~ L Name

Email W 4l con Email

Address Po BoY LA A9 Address

City Yo ekeus lle City

State Ga. Zip 30214 State Zip

Phone N0 -Y L0o-SLOG Phone

(THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF):

PETITION NUMBER: A’ 8?/' 2-4

0 Application Insufficient due to lack of:

by Staff: Date:

0 Application and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

by Staff: i Date:

DATE OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING: A\)\%U 5" 2 ,-202/4/
Received payment from a check in the amount of § _&X 2S¢ O

for application filing fee, and $ a0 Lo for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).

Date Paid Receipt Number:

Variance Application Page 3 0of 7



l\
a: -8 ’ PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(App//cat/ons require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property)

Name?s) of All Property Ow?§ of Record found t?ﬁ testre orded deed for the subject property:
Jog encg_« B

PkasePnntmeem Names

Property Tax ldentification Number(s) of SUbJECt Property:

(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property. Subject property is located in Land Lot(s)

of the District, and (if applicable to more than one land district) Land Lot(s) of the
District, and said property consists of a total of
acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(1) (We) hereby delegate authority to \J BL\V\ _A_n Be ‘ ’ to actas (my) (our) Agent in this
request. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of approval which may be imposed by
the Board.

(1) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further,
(1) (We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette
County Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information
given herein by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or permit.
(I) (We) further acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to process this
application.

SIGNATURES Deborah M Sims
| /4 M = NOTARY PUBLIC
Signature Y Goweta County, GEORGIA sl

ame ) L= Tohp e Be]l wﬁmmmﬁmm
X VIWY Ntw Yope 2L 01/05/2027

Address: Commission Exps =+ ¥7.8

Owner/ 4 . d g,

. w 02%?J
Faine City/State/Zip: _Zebula TR | M ~ ; -
Date: ___ Jt /7 k7 2oz Y

One:
Signature . ////W Al ; (seal)
ebora
Name: ‘I 110(&1 Cétcrtfelﬂ Py g/g hMU%B(S.')
Address: _2¢a 7 /-Pcf?‘lc J)au@ ol arission Exeowgtafo—ﬁfy GEORGIA
0 r/ '
A;"e':i City/state/zip: , 14 yelbenlle  Ge~ My Gemmisaion Expiras 01/08/2027
oo Date: 7 %/2"/
Signature Notary: (seal)
Name:
Owner/ Ardress: Commission Exp.:
Agent . ' .
Three: City/State/Zip:
Date:

Variance Application Page 40f7



VARIANCE INFORMATION

Complete the chart below with the information pertaining to each request. If additional space is needed,
please provide the information on a separate sheet of paper.

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

VARIANCE SUMMARY

Provide a detailed and specific summary of each request. If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper.

Variance Application Page 5 of 7



JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Section 110-242 (b) states that in order to grant a variance, the
Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions below exist. Please read each
standard below and then address each standard with a detailed response. Attach additional
information/documentation as necessary.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography.

UesS
/

2. The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a practical
difficulty or unnecessary hardship.

yes
/

3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved.

yes
7

4. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes
and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be granted for a use of land,
building, or structure that is prohibited herein.

I+ would rot

5. Aliteral interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that others in the
same zoning district are allowed.

Variance Application Page 6 of 7



CHECKLIST OF ITEMS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR ZBA REQUESTS

(All applications/documentation must be complete at the time of submittal, or the application will not be accepted)

Application form and all required attachments, completed, signed, and notarized (if applicable).

Copy of latest recorded deed, including legal description of the boundaries of the subject property,
including total acreage.

One copy of the survey plat of the property, drawn to scale with accurate dimensions, with the following
indicated:

j-

Location and size of existing structures (principal and accessory) and improvements on
the parcel, including type (residential or non-residential), floor area, and accessory uses.
Structures proposed to be removed must be indicated and labeled as such.

Minimum setbacks and buffers from all property lines of subject property required in

Location of exits/entrances to the subject property.
Location of all existing and proposed easements and streets on or adjacent to the
subject property, indicating width of existing and proposed easements, width of right-of-way,

Location of all utilities, including well or water lines.
Location of septic tank, drainfield, and drainfield replacement area.
Location and elevation of the 100-year flood plain and watershed protection buffers

b.
the zoning district.
C.
d.
\70 and centerline of streets.
e.
f.
g.
and setbacks (if applicable).
h.

Location of on-site stormwater facilities to include detention or retention facilities (if

applicable).

Parking locations, number of parking spaces, and parking bay and aisle dimensions (if
applicable).
Location of landscaped areas, buffers, or tree save areas (if applicable).

O Application filing fee.

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF INFORMATION BELOW

Staff Reviewed By

Requirements

Proposed

Name: Lot Size:
Lot: Width:
Zoning: Front Setback:

Flood: Yes/ No MFFE:

Side Setback:

Stream Buffers:

Rear Setback:

Number of Frontages

House Size:

Variance Application

Page 7 of 7



QA och. House

i "

e T




CECIL

.

VARIAN'[\‘”

SOIL INTERPRETIVE DATA

Depth to Seasonal | Recommended |

Soil

Depth to High Slope  Recommended | Estimated Hydraulic
Soil Units Beg;‘;CK Water Table (G’:rg':n’;') DZ’T?(:‘H) P(e;‘m:;e Loading Rate |~ Sull
Indicators (in) | P | P | . (galday/sq.ft) | e |
Cataula Il >72 (iov-\?-?) 12 12-18 75 0.12 c1
Cecil Variant >72 >72 12 40-48 60 = | A3
Pacolet >72 >72 1-2 30-48 60 _— A1

(PWT)=Perched Water Table

A1

A3

c1

SOIL SUITABILITY CODE LEGEND

Soils are typically sux(able for convenllonal absorption field wdh proper design, installation and maintenance.

Soils are typically suitable for conventional absorption field with proper design, installation and maintenance.
The Bt horizon shows some evidence of slow percolation, substratum is well drained. Permeability appears to
improve with depth.Trenches installed at the recommended depth should function effectively. Further
inspection with test pits may allow for deeper installations.

Soils are unsuitable for conventional absorption fields due to perched water table conditions. Soils are
generally suitable for alternative absorption fields with treatment system producing Class 1 effluent.

NOTES:

T i ion should be

Terraces in the vicinity of absorption field conslrucnon should be
graded out to improve surface water drainage.

Soil boundary lines should be considered transitional zones
between different soil conditions or series rather than an exact
boundary.

System installation should not occur under saturated or wet soil
conditions

Absorption fields should not be installed on concave slopes.
Surface drainage should be diverted away from absorption field
lines.

Gutter downspouts should be discharged away from the vicinity of
the on site wastewater system

Estimated percolation rates are based on full-sized system
performance. However, no guarantee is given or implied as to the
performance of any particular system installed.

LEGEND

Soil Boundary

Soil Bonng

Siope Direction

Gully

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 [) 30 60
™ ™
( N FEET )
ch = 60

GAES

Applied Environmental Sciences, Inc.
90.5 Glands Trace, #327 Newnan, Georgia 30265
(678) 2624020  (678) 2624024 (fax) www.soilmapping.com

LEVEL 3 SOIL MAP

ANTIOCH ROAD

TRACT S

BORING LOCATION METHOD: TRIMBLE GEO 7X GPS
LAND LOT 249, 4th DISTRICT

FIELD WORK BY: JNM, SCIT

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA CHECKED BY: ERIC A. HAMILTON, DPH CSC, #224




Sdi

//
——
————

0906/ 3 «SL.8v.88 s

- aNNo< a33a oN
anno4 . dIHSHIN LYV
ava3y r_mmrowz:o.._ , Q3LINIT vZOD

, 4N
Se |- AVEIY \
6/ s3uov 05z K2\
aNno4 800 8¥¥0 “#
oY
rd
‘0% Sdi
oe

=z
oy
N
— /I
m e e T
820 8v40 s
@ o 'Od LI "5 287
S 06 'Od 88¥S "gq
S 138709 p ’
> LD
d4/N 2 \ V4 .“\ \
.Y
~&s
. ~ S34OV6L9'L
r : e A¥6lg
00'68%. M ,61,09.09 N
N
N
%
RS
Sdl Sdij

006y 3 «0G.67.88 g

aNNo4d




UMY

Please return to: . 0003 T '

Lawson, Beck & Sandlin, LLC Recorded: 10/09/2023 a)clpgé:"s‘g:oo AM

1125 Commerce Drive, Suite 300 Fee Amt: $25.00 Page 1 of 3
Transfer Tax: $0.00

Peachtree City, GA 30269 Favette

: Ga. Cle i
File # 23-LAW-0839 Sheila Studdard Elfegﬂpgglgguggurt

Parcel Number: 0448008,0448036,0448034 =506 6 1 pa] 6 8 1 70

STATE OF GEORGIA -
COUNTY OF FAYETTE @EJD)
LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE made this 28th day of September, 2023 between
Wright Chancey, LLC
as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and
Wright Chancey McBride, LLC

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words "Grantor” and "Grantee™ to include their
respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS and other good and
valuable consideration ($10.00) in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these
presents does grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and confirm unto the said Grantee, the following described property:

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 1, containing 125,444 acres more or less, Tract 4, containing 1.250 acres more or less, and Tract 5, containing
1.374 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller Surveying and
Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page
509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference.

Tract 04-48-036

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 2, containing 15.087 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-
Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in
Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof by reference.

Tract 04-48-034

All that tract or parcel of land Iying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 3, containing 19.999 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-
Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in
Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof by reference.

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 10of3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917 &key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap... 1/3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Continued

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Tract 4, containing 1.250 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary
survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg.
Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference.

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th Disttict of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Tract 5, containing 1.374 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary
survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibiey-Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg.
Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference.

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 2 of 3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917&key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap...

2/3



Subject to restrictive covenants and easements of record.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and singular the rights, members and
appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and
behoof of the said Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described property unto
the said Graatee against the claims of all persons claiming by through or under Grantor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal this first day and year first above
written.

Wright Chancey LLC

By: RODWRIGHTCORP, Member

BY:
Ro ~ Wright, President

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 3of 3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917 &key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap... 3/3



B4 Fayette 'Cdunty News » _ Wednesday, July 24, 2024

PETITIONS FOR VARIANCE(S) /'
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL(S)/
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
PUBLIC HEARING to be held
by the Zoning Board of Appeals
of Fayette County on Monday,
‘August 26, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.,
Fayette County Administrative
Complex, Public Meeting Room,
140 Stonewall Avenue West, first
floor.
Petition No.: A-871-24-A-B-C
Owner(s)/Agent(s): Wright
Chancy McBride, LLC
Property Address: Antioch Road
* Parcel:0448 075 (Formerly part of
0448 008)
Zoning District:A-R
Area of Property: 1.374 acres

Land Lot(s): . 249

District: 4th

Road Frontage: Antioch Road )
Request: ;

A)Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(2)
-to reduce the lot width at building
line from 250’ to 120’ to allow
development of a legal noncon-
forming lot. :

B)Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)
(a)(2) to reduce the front yard
setback from 100’ to 55’ to allow
development of a legal noncon-
forming lot.

C)Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(6) to
reduce the side yard setback from
50’ to 25’ to allow development of
a legal nonconforming lot.

Legal Description;

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying
and being in Land Lot 249 of the’
4th District of Fayette County, :
Georgia, being Tract 4, containing
1.250 acres more or less, as shown
on that boundary survey for Rod
Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller
Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim
L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No.
3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded
in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat
being incorporated herein and
made a part hereof by reference.
07/24



PETITION NO: A-872-24

Requested Action:
A. To reduce the lot width at building line from 250’ to 200'.
B. To reduce the front yard setback from 100’ to 75".
C. Toreduce the side yard setback from 50" to 25'".

Location: Antioch Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215

Parcel(s): 0448 075

District/Land Lot(s): 4" District, Land Lot(s) 118

Zoning: A-R, Agricultural Residential

Lot Size: 1.374 Acres

Owner(s): Wright Chancy McBride, LLC

Agent: Rod Wright; Steven Jones

Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing: August 26, 2024

REQUEST

Applicant is requesting the following:

A) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(2) to reduce the lot width at building line from 250' to 120' to

allow development of a legal nonconforming lot.

B) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)(a)(2) to reduce the front yard setback from 100' to 55' to

allow development of a legal nonconforming lot.

() Vvariance to Sec. 110-125(d)(6) to reduce the side yard setback from 50' to 25' to allow

development of a legal nonconforming lot.

STAFF ASSESSMENT

The lot is a legal, nonconforming lot. Per Sec. 110-170. - Nonconformances, a legal nonconforming
lot may be utilized for the establishment of uses or the placement of structures and improvements,
as long as, all applicable regulations can be met. Where the dimensional requirements of the zoning
district cannot be met in terms of the placement of structures and improvements, a variance

authorized by the zoning board of appeals shall be required.

pg. 1 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




pg. 2 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




HISTORY

This lot is a legal, nonconforming lot and has not been rezoned. Although it was given the same tax
parcel ID number by the Tax Assessor’s office for billing purposes, it was never combined with
another lot. Therefore, it is eligible for the uses and structures allowed in the A-R zoning district but
requires variances to some of the dimensional requirements.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 110-125. - A-R, Agricultural-Residential District.

(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the A-R zoning
district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area: 217,800 square feet (five acres).
(2) Lot width: 250 feet.
(3) Floor area: 1,200 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 100 feet.
2. Collector: 100 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 75 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 75 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 50 feet.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System - No comments.

Public Works - No objections.

Environmental Management - No objections.

Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the proposed variance,
but there is no guarantee that each lot is suitable for the installation of an onsite sewage
management system.

Department of Building Safety - No objections.

Fire - No objections.

oooad

OO

pg. 3 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




VARIANCE SUMMARY & CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION

Please refer to the application form for the applicant’s justification of criteria.

Staff Assessment

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 110-242. (b) states that in order to grant a
variance, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions
below exist.

pg. 4

There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular
piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography.
The lot is a legal nonconforming lot.

The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a
practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and,
The parcel is subject to the same requirements as all other properties in the County.

Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved; and,
The situation is specific to this property.

Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
the purposes and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be
granted for a use of land or building or structure that is prohibited by this Ordinance;
and

The reduced setbacks are not likely to have a detrimental impact on any other properties.

A literal interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that

others in the same District are allowed; and,
The applicant would not be able to build on this property without the variances.

A-872-24

STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




pg. 5

PETITION No. A-871-24

ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

LOCATION MAP

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

A-872-24

STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




pg. 6 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




. . -
PETITION No. A-871-24
ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

ZONING MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL |

! 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500
| ____| I Feet

= "
[771S-Z (call T70-305-5421) y GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET [
-5

pg. 7 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




pg. 8 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




..
1) T
PETITION No. A-871-24 ! = ff
ANTIOCHROAD | = 'i\
5 e ] Z‘;-El
ﬁ! || I |I RURAL
PARCEL 0448 075 = Qr RESIDENTIAL
B =l & 4
Jo=il S
FUTURE LAND USE MAP [/ | |
USE oy | .
- __!__El_@_RJDE RD
1k = SUBJECT PARCEL [
|
)
\L\
3 \
\\1\ . /,,4\
e
\ 2, 2 i
4 \{{1, /Q'{‘?' 2
i N 200 N
] 7% X
! / >
P~ 6
|| / 3
! B
|z N
|l"/ \\
[ RURAL
. \
VSU,?E} REID—E;ITI.AL \
f Y
Y
/ \
j ;
Q i
i R
=] \\
=
g \
% | ‘\\
Legend \\
=
== . W
Future Land Use Map 9 /__/"'ﬂ__r \
Representation:
sdgﬂeadnnlgr.GISADMIN.Lanﬂ_lseCurrent_Hep @I_&.P:—"f 1] 500 1'00[]- 1'500 2'[]-00 2[500
[ ] RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 3 {1 Unit'3 Acres) == 00 pTON I I I Feot
[ ] RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 2 {1 Unit’2 Acres) (jl\ /E@Fq& a—‘f
[ LOW DENSITY RESIDENT IAL {1 Unit'1 Acrs) - o\ "L % 'L__h%a GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET |
KON e} i s
A-872-24

pg. 9
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




PETITION No. A-871-24 [f
ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

ENVIRONMENTAL MAP

Legend
» =« Streams

| o Lake
NWIWetlands
ey

— — Roads
#2013 Dewberry Rood Study

FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008
FLD_ZOMNE, FLOODWAY

100 Year Storm Zone A
P 100 Year Storm Fone AE
W4 100 Year Strm Fone AE (Foodway)
I 500 Year Stm

| Ground Water Recharge Areas

pg. 10 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024

) 200 400 600 800 1,000 ]
e : 1 I Feet




-_ PETITION No. A-871-24
ANTIOCH ROAD

PARCEL 0448 075

AERIAL

: &

400 500 |
— e coss—o

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET (3

POOL & CARPORT VISIBLE IN AERIAL HAVE BEEN REMOVED

pg. 11 A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




LEGEND

EX. ASPHALT-————— [

PROPGSED BUILDING——

PROPOSED CONGRETE--_ |

PROPQOSED POOL———-—

NOTES:

OWNER: WRIGHT CHANCEY MCBRIDE LLC
P.OBOX 629,
FAYETTEVILLE GA. 30214
PHONE = (770) 480-5806, FAX = 404-765-8576
EXISTING PARCEL: TRACT 4 AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 101, PAGE 833

ZONED: A-R

MINIMUM LOT SIZE = 5.00 ACRES

MINIMUI LOT WIDTH = 250° (AT BUILDING LINE)

FRONT SETBACK = 100'

SIDE SETBACK = 50"

REAR SETBACK = 75

MINIMUM FLOOR AREA = 1,200 SQ. FT.

BLDG HEIGHT LIMIT 25 (NOT FOR BARNS, SILOS, OR OTHER
NON-HUMAN OCCUPIED STRUCTURES)

+ SEWER SERVICE AS PER SEPTIC SYSTEM

TRACT4
1.374 ACRES
CONTIGIOUS

LEGAL
NONCONFORMING

THIS PARCEL IS PART OF
CRIGINAL DEED (BCOK 195
PAGE 747, PLAT BOOK 9,
PAGE 80) DATED 5875
NEVER LESSED OUT

REQUESTING AVARIANCE ON THE FRONT SETBACK
TOREDUCE IT FROM 100' TO 55" (45%)

THE SIDE SETBACKS FROM 50' TO 25' (50%)

AND THE MINIMUM LOT WIDTH FROM 250° TO 120/(48%)

NIF

MCLUCAS
DB. 4823 PG. 718
0448 010

ZONED A-R

N O0°SI26" B 44675

PROPOSED 24! L

VICINITY MAP
NTS

NS0 W 26781

SIBLEY-MILLER
SURVEYING & PLANNING INC.

212 WESTCAMPGROUNDRD *CML_ENGINEERING

LIC

161.678 TOTAL ACRES
LAND LOT 248, 4ih. DISTRICT
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORCIA

VARIANCE SITE PLAN
WRIGHT CHANCEY MCBRIDE

a’”f*\%‘?:ﬁ,‘,‘..

;3‘;
0

PROJECT #: B23042
TRACT 4 VARIANCE

(i T NE
(o} 80" 120" 180 z‘:g @ GOZA LIMITED SITE PLAN
p PARTNERSHIP
™ ™ ™ s 1O DEED FOUND DRAN B7: | 700
= 48,020 SCALE: 1" = 60"
GRAPHIC SCALE = FEET ZONED A-R DA e

pg. 12

CONCEPT PLAN

A-872-24
STAFF REQUESTS TO TABLE TO SEPTEMBER 23, 2024




Permit#ﬁr 87:2 . 24/

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA ance — O7F - 24,.,
VARIANCE APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

o8
PROPERTY INFORMATION: :) Z%

Parcel No. OI)I‘G"gl"076_Acreage: /‘77{ Land Lot: Z4q Land f)istrict: 4’ .
Address:__ O Mﬂ‘“ 0"\’ 7/39 4/'/7{"90/‘ w
Existing Zoning: ﬁ/Q LVW"&?N%? Requested Zoning:

Zoning of Surrounding Properties:

Existing Use:

Proposed Use:

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION AGENT/DEVELOPER INFORMATION (If not owner)

Name Name

Email 7‘A¢.Sq iuidet & yna . com Email

Address ?(9 . B ox V‘ég?i Address

City Faqefkv/ ¢ City

State Zip )7'372 ] L’/ State Zip
phone 770~ fzé 0- fé ob Phone

o Z‘Z\EIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF):
PETITION NUMBER: Ps gtk & 72’

0 Application Insufficient due to lack of:

by Staff: Date:

[ Application and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

by Staff: fii; Date:

DATE OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING:

Received payment from ' A a check in the amount of $ 175- 0 O
for application filing fee, and $ 9»0 . O O for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).
Date Paid Receipt Number:

Variance Application Page 3 0of 7



PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property)

e(s) of All Propemners of Record f the test recorded deed for the subject property:

fis ancevA g L4 C.

P/ease Prmt Owners’ Names

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property:

(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property. Subject property is located in Land Lot(s)
of the District, and (if applicable to more than one land district) Land Lot(s) of the
District, and said property consists of a total of
acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded pjat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(1) (We) hereby delegate authority to \ a\’\f\ %e“ to act as (my) (our) Agentin this
request. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of approval which may be imposed by
the Board.

(I) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further,
(I) (We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette
County Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (1) (We) understand that any knowingly false information
given herein by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or permit.
() (We) further acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to process this
application.

/ SIGNATURES

Deborah M Sims
Signature /4 % 20y NOTARY PUBLIGseal)
Name: . o ok s R N:lﬁm@&em«m/ inty, GEORGIA
nddress: /375 plew fope 1P Commission ey Commission Expires 01/05/2027

ownerl  Guyistaterzip: Zohnlie Lo/ 3p291”
en
. Date: \T'1/7 ?,; ZOZ\/

Signature ///W ary: . (seal)
Name:iﬂ.ﬂ%&é@l:; U
e T et s g OBV RBLE

Owner/ g
s clty/State/fp E_; ¥ etevlle (ra 3021 '/ - My Commission Expires 01/05/2027

One:

Date:

Two:

Signature Notary: (seal)
Name:

Owner/ AditFass: Commission Exp.:

Agent City/S /Zip:

b ity/State/Zip:

Date:

Variance Application Page 4 of 7



VARIANCE INFORMATION

Complete the chart below with the information pertaining to each request. If additional space is needed,
please provide the information on a separate sheet of paper.

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

| Proposed Change

Variance Amount

VARIANCE SUMMARY

Provide a detailed and specific summary of each request. If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper.

Variance Application Page 50f 7



JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Section 110-242 (b) states that in order to grant a variance, the
Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions below exist. Please read each
standard below and then address each standard with a detailed response. Attach additional
information/documentation as necessary.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography.

#p}

2. The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a practical
difficulty or unnecessary hardship.

y eJS

3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved.

YeS
a

4. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes
and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be granted for a use of land,
building, or structure that is prohibited herein.

Ly Would MOT

5. Aliteral interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that others in the
same zoning district are allowed.

Variance Application Page 6 of 7



- _ aNNo4 a3aq on
aNno4 : dIHSYIN 1V
yva3y —a\ Q3LINF vzoo
\ /N
NG /
S3MOV 05z LK A\ \ i
—_— _—— anno4 } 00 8¥v0 "2 \ | 2VER ooz
Sdli 09062 3 .Gl gpeg S I | ‘ R
s # g Ecmnﬁ ﬂmm Z m<mmm
L \ 800 80
o 07 \. STHOV pze°L |
=z K
= %
& i
- m
o 7 & w\a
S S~/ ¢ o
m B I — o
820 8¥b0 e ]
& 9% '9d L1 'ggq 287 /
S 06 Od 88¥5 "gQ
S 1¥3g100 p ’
% / o
AN /2 / -
.Y
&
_ Sdi 7~ S3HOV6LY'|
BBl

J¥6lg

00'68%, g4 «61,0v.88 N




S A

ZX’;;;;*ENM
Hﬂ%j’jﬁ'
©emolishe

1373

7
/A

e

gl‘ﬁé’

PR




SOIL INTERPRETIVE DATA

Depth to Depth lovSeasonaI Slope  Recommended Estimated Recommeqded Soil
. High i Hydraulic
Soil Units Bedrock Gradient Trench Perc Rate Suit
(in) Waler Table o cont) | Depth(in) = (minin) = -oadingRate o
Indicators (in) P P! | | (gal/day/sq.ft.) | e
Cecil >72 >72 2-8 36-48 60 = A1
Saw 24 >24 4-12 8-12 75 0.12 "

) N SOIL SUITABILITY CODE LEGEND
CECIL

A31
TRACT 4
0448008
1.250 ACRES

A1 Soils are typically suitable for conventional absorption field with proper design, installation and maintenance.

Soils are unsuitable for conventional absorption fields due to shallow bedrock. Excavation of observation pits
11 with a backhoe may allow these soils to be reclassified in a different suitability category. These soils are
generally suitable for alternative absorption fields with treatment system producing Class | effluent.

B/0F GEORGIA
RTIFICATION
NUMBER

#224

NOTES:

e Topographic information should be considered approximate.

e Terraces in the vicinity of absorption field construction should be graded out to improve surface water
drainage.

*  Soil boundary lines should be considered transitional zones between different soil conditions or series

rather than an exact boundary.

System installation should not occur under saturated or wet soil conditions

Absorption fields should not be installed on concave slopes.

Surface drainage should be diverted away from absorption field lines.

Gutter downspouts should be discharged away from the vicinity of the on site wastewater system

Estimated percolation rates are based on full-sized system performance. However, no guarantee is given

or implied as to the performance of any particular system installed

MAP LEGEND I
= [ o1 Boundary GRAPHIC SCALE LEVEL 3 SOIL MAP SCALE i
Soi Bonng 30 0 30 o ANTIOCH ROAD CLIENT: ROD WRIGHT
e ™ ™ TRACT 4

Slope Direction Applied Environmental Sciences, Inc. BORING LOCATION METHOD: TRIMBLE

iEO 7X GPS

Guly IN FEET ) 90.F Glonda Trace, #327 Newnan, Georgia 30265 LAND LOT 249, 4th DISTRICT FIELD WORK BY: INM, SCIT

¢
1 inch = 80 ft. (678) 262-4020 (678) 262-4024 (fax) www.soilmapping.com FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA CHECKED BY. ERIC A. IAMILTON DPI CSC_ 7234




VoL sed g9 9Bed 101 008

1 40 } 133HS 334 = o
i35 = TS Qliavo ¥4 SHLAG GLYOION 3N 10 YOWT 3L 50 W13 Sovi o 5 cicmser O S T SRz somsvey S L,
P02 BREERT] [ e ™ s ™ s ™ e ™ TIVH3A0 4O INGNISYS FOVNYRI ANY HOS ALITEISNCAS3H HO S8 LA AL DTS O S B o SN OIS U001 LESMO L U0 AT 01 s
00¢ = .1 H Tvos | 008 00 00T 0 h FONYNILNIVIV ‘GIHSHINMO 3HL LDV LON SI0U ALNNCD 3Li3AVH. 3304 1 Lwes TITWEC ax ALNNOO 31134V 3HL N1 G3IHLNSGI Y3uY QUVZYH COOTS WID3dS. 0OSLE ON H
INSWILVIS Nivea N0LS XINAGS SLEAvI T¥2] Sv3EV SONOIUNDD ¥ OL INIOVTGY 34v 4O NIVINGO U3HLI3 T3UHL 1OVL ¥ 'OML LOWL NO LOYALD) 101 WNOISS3408d |
| —

AIAMNS :
TIOUVA-IY ) | . Al240Ud NO RAIIED ON us.!s%u..n."égﬁu.m ST Sy e Tl
Z¥0828 :f 103ro¥d _ e L lad) - ok g, | AL¥340Kd NO SYZHY SOHYHOTH HELVMONNOND ON
MR RS 25N
cszoc vo onowoaon | %%, ! 434013 S
100 gassa wana ) pe
| Ovou aNnOHOdNYD 153 Ziz | i wvamoz 503 G3iva 06 30 6%, .
"o ‘onmAYd| i oo s i v Iz
2 onikaAuns azTuM-ATTEIS| | ] 03008 6530 oD H 2 .
e | ) o va mowa Sh .
. ‘HO0AIAUNS| R ONIWHOANOONON 9931 (STUNLONYLS GINNOOO NYNHNON
w
SNOISILNOD "L4 "DS ¥8L'01 ¥3H10 HO 'SOS 'SNHVE %03 LON) ST LN LHOI3H 9078
— Sy e R L
8008¥¥0 S LOVHL \ N0 (3SSTTHININ =
et 0ater 50 s o - - 5135 G31v0 103 30V 06 - 3ovai3s 3ais
Pl e P TToece 3 Gimmes 2 1619 6 %008 1¥1d 2¥4 30V 004 = 5OVELIS INOHS =
o e g S E X T 585 %008 G330 WNIDIHO ENI ONIGUNG 1¥) 062 = HAOIM 107 WA
, : 40 1t 51 TaWYS S SOV 006 = 3215 1071 AN
& 5 ONIWHOINOONON BV A3NOZ
z Tvom 50 89¥0 ‘800 890 960 @940 STITEVA DN
H SNOIDLINGD 2y
= 5 14 DSEILY 1l
i . P 800 8¥¥0 " o 2
N ! v 158692507 = Xv4_"9095-08F (0L0) = INOHG
N : o S oo
N m = 2 Z B 629 X080 d
o — ] o — 3 WvaaNoz  OTISOEOW AZONVHO LHOMM SINOLYNOIS/ HINWO
S e ~oes a84% g2 S oi08m ; X
=0 3 5 2 e o1 oasz 90 v AR T £ T
N IS od w sy
(SIS ! Lm0l ‘S310N
SRR T H i
Seom |7 |
© ol
[P al
O N ] sl 3
Q 3 1]
ISP o] i - e S BslOnEN 1]
< w = IQ s - Tl
Z 3]
So=~ IS :
~obt fsar | -
> 2 W S 3N 30 N 7
Q=00 o 153 560 | 1]
] aNnos elo
S 2
TeaX |3 L g
Q2 T~ s3] Wy aanoz 2 E T
e 2 3 1
INIZE I D 25505} 5 H 3
N 3 by 2 i3
3 s 9a 155 G0 z I
SR ] : b
= n : 2
7 3y 40 AW
Q 5 3N
o4 di ]
& annog ‘3115 40 008 NIHLW ONNO4 35344 3NON ONY o
_ ¥ FER g SINJWONOR SON 503 VI SYM HOUYES v M|
- —X $262 52 ¥ NO G31314HOD SIOMTTIL 2N
“LHOMM 00 A2 G3H30H0 ASRANS )
P [ E ANl
Enmzn “otsive g v gaNOZ 57
1308 snonaiineo : e
x SOV 1L 68 i AInMYH £1 ]
SoR2ElS SOV 82T I : W s H
537593 = € 1ovuL ES —_— i — £7°6C | 3 0 e0e S| 1T]
§23¢ 2 > g g
$<3g¢ NE) £ B R TSI ‘SNevaa | 3N
gastzity N E] s 1oger0 70 N340 INHALNID | LOVML
IRULE|~ = . - 1005 8a
3TRES ~ H ie2 odcaiy @0
e ~
1L8%% e
SOTus|=2 M +
e Huse =z
gUIRE|IQ ™ 2 —
5 9%3 L I El \&i NaTIY Ml vaveuve,
1 S W B ol . 7] S\.\%m
5~ YR s }w\ \E o a%mw o IINDISIAMOLUSININTY SNIOZ
P a0, s 34 dos 1be g\&&d o }
558 ag N 1 wa [ L Sk 40 poe <
229292| L &~ = g 3L 40 VWO TYOT 3 S¥ LYWL ASLLH30 TINOISNION 3L 1 [
EEFEER = [ g TLIV IV AT TSI 3L | SOIVAISINIHGY GNINGE ALNNOD ALLIAVA FHL AB GINOUAAY
wrz030| = ~ e B . F1VOIdI1¥30 S.4INMO
S5E085| 3 = - WBuo3LoNs | P
335532 U 001 [ —
22555812 e, NER L B o ez —=Em
25299 - NGy ., 2w :
5227213 ~ ¢ ot - // | e
MN w3 2 / \ —_ IO — INIWEEVNVN TVINFWNGSIANT ALNNOO 3LLIAVA A8 O
St 3 TeT -~ /e annod - ra -
- o2 ST AL sTvo a0 -
Sg5 = H e 25 ~ S0 AN | ves ~— e 6245
ws 1O g| [snonouNody N — - / AL S 2 0
27 |- | sauovser - » oz YN S 40 TYLLINGIS L SO G 1 E-&sésg FTIEC e s
= SOV Lz28 g’ m:oo wm%_ muoo R ‘3HL 40 HINMO TYOT] IHL SV LVHL ALYTO T
304383 34V NOISIT Siki 2 S3MOVEIPEL b I , FIVOIHILYFO S.HINMO |
40 SLHDIY 11V dSWS Ad 14 NIYO 50 INMS: SIOV 665 % - Ry | ‘STVAQYddVY ALNNOD FLIIAVS
TININNLT 5V H38N L AG ;
NOILVENIAWGD J18YNOSVAN )y > dovaL £ o1z 5d 208 50
osseasn g rtey
©OL 1D3r8NS ONV dSWS OL H i

S E 7

0 HOOLINY 50 SNTREEINIO
ann
S5l 2HL0L i onov e vats

353H1 "03uvdINd NII8 IAVH

SINSWNI00 SSIHLL HOIAM U0
iV 301 ONY dSHS NIIWLZE YOS & !
NSNSV S, 01 INVASHNG 375 wiaHL oy 153 A
(3AN3S2N SLHOM TIV) SINIWINOW 3HI LvHL ONY ‘NOISIANIANS A ZONN HO 3N AB GNNOUD. T TASINNOS. ONYILIM
. SHLNO 0VH AL340Hd L 40 ASNMNS VLDV NY AR v i ey
B A SV ONY JOHMOO ONY L S1 1¥Td SIHL LYHL AALY30 ASTEH 1 s R LTeHASY X3 . -
NOILVDISIL¥3I S.HOASANNS EL USYid G3LYONEE0D = ddd ououdeeL 3 Smappy Auscind
3did WIIN QIVONMN0D = dHD B LIS SOVl VONTTO 06
aid 3LION0D TIOWOIMNDY = DM soreaueg pumiom jo sumieutis €€995d LOL Mg
G = G S
40 NOl¥od G raad JOUSHEO: 5O MON. = /N A2 52+8262080 01 WedE
900¢ 52 MIMLEIS TIING SRHOOEHS) Bt e
02 SIS G wociict A T AnewoD %008 1¥1d = i W03 jo 3010 piEpPMS BOUS
¥ %008 Q330 = mm /’ unog souadng Y3jD ‘ep ‘anakel
V343 345 901 D = alo (owes vorsnpans) Lio L oBed 0001 uy 904
0 : R —— 0011276 Y2021E13 papioaes
TULOBOY 55 HOOZ XYWO3D G381 INTHAINDI (97838 ¥H) 135 NG NoM = Sdl | SOREON AFONVHO Lo O e e adhs
Sidliisds 45 iNGa - 509 pppm—
1334 FO0001 N1 1004 3NO NiHLM 31vanooy - % 10Uy Asedud oy} PEISdSL pIBY GABY | 18Ul Aiso Aqasey op
801 1iasiL —
o | twonsznetic) - oum)
I SSVAH0D 1L ONISN GILSTIQY SYM VY INGA TioNY = Tod HIMGS NII0OM | o szoram w VolwwnomE !
434 0T TIONY Ny GNY 1333 56815 N1 004 3N0 40 - Rk
HOUROSH0 ERCIEY v 174 S VIYO 1303 3L aN3o31 ‘NOILYINIT3a SANVILIM

SNOISIATN
SRS




YT—8—L 31va
05 - .4 | IWOS 1334 = JIV0S OIHdV9
WL A8 NMYHAd i ALSAS OILd3S ¥3d SV IOINYTS ¥IMIS »
NV1d 3LIs o051 0oL 05 o (S3YNLONYLS @3IdNID0 NYINNH-NON
JONVIMVA § LOVYL ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ H3HLO ¥O ‘SOTIS ‘SNYVE ¥O4 LON) S€ LINIT LHOIZH ©d18
Zv0s28 # 103ro¥d "14 DS 00Z'L = VIV HOOT4 WNINININ
G2 =X0VEL3S ¥vIY
, 08 =30vE8L3s 3als
001 = X0vE13S LNO¥A
Z (3INITONITTING 1Y) 052 = HLAIM LOT WNNINININ
¥V aINOZ S3YOV 00°G = 3ZIS LOT WNIWININ
E 00 8¥¥0
*E | 9r '0d ¢} 'ad TV aENeS
%\N\ €€l 'od €1zl "ad ) . &V 03NOZ
3100 €€9 39Vd 'LO} Y008 LY1d NI G3Q¥003Y SV § LOVAL 1304V ONILSIXI
4N .
2 9.58-89/-¥0% = XV4 '9095-08Y (022) = INOHJ
120 '¥O ITNAILLIAVA
G6I'THT M W91.0P688 N '629 X080'd
X 071 3AIYEOIN AFONVHO LHOIMM  :¥3INMO
—__ __7g.8¢
N r —lBea3sododd
N | / eI IAN
e Q| < 2 4 \ i
RS o |x ¢ L . ‘S31ON
= ~ \
m m S m um M‘ W // /aw,b (%09) §'2€ OL .52 WO¥ 4 MOVEL3S ¥y
=B Q wNv = w, | \ /va } ?\owmv .52 0L .03 WO¥4 S»OVEL3S 3als
= | \ O %S¢) G2 OL .00} WOY4 MOVEL3S LNO¥4
Q w m D e W, nln_, /wmv0 /nw\ .00°€1Z OL 00052 WO¥4 AYO¥ HOOILNY NO 3OV.LINOY4 IHL 30NA3y OL
m © M~ > &y & £ ﬁ‘ 2 /@v SFONVINVA NIMOTIOH IHL ONILSINDIY
M m aQ %) ,‘ | 350 \ N
< iy ﬂ | I Gas0d0Yd N N
e ~ &y | ,, \ //
Q | \ 1NO d3SS3T H3AIN
M S = ) T I S N 62-8-6 43L1va (09 39vd
4 qQ = | 14.08 '6 %008 Lv1d ‘2v. 39vd
W ) 0 N | §61 Y00g) 33 TYNIDINO
et H H N o [ 40 1dvd S| 1304vd SIHL
= M ~ = 1g.sza3asododd T T T T T~ SNINYOINOONON T¥OI1
a SNOIDILNOD "14 "DS ¥9L0L
q.u S3YOV 0521
S 1OVl
6'9SE H 1610068 S
Em =N
ix m gn|» SN
%m.., A mm m dVIN ALINIJIA
S )
o328 s w _
g wues o
ive wm =% ,
~N ¥
..w. m M ] Z m : ¥-v @aNOZ
gug mm Q ~ 820 80
3 o4 \ 9¥'9d LI ‘ad
* S| & W 06 '9d 88vS '8
~ 3 14381700 -
mm m m == * 4N 0005 [ M G¥.11.10 S| 0S1
L PN ﬂ ki ) 1666 | M ,15,8L.08 N | 871 06
m m Z JONVISId ONIIV3IE | 3NN wm
g Z = ; [77] --ong1ing a3sododd a5
mw nNu i [ M uSPTITEN | SSEIL | G6S'EIT | L8060€ | O] - 1IVHdSY "X3 e
m M &= ” : / | ONRvIE a¥OHD [ HIONITAYOHD [ HIONITO¥Y | sniavd [ 3AYND | aN3oT
Z . £ & Sy




UMY

Please return to: . 0003 T '

Lawson, Beck & Sandlin, LLC Recorded: 10/09/2023 a)clpgé:"s‘g:oo AM

1125 Commerce Drive, Suite 300 Fee Amt: $25.00 Page 1 of 3
Transfer Tax: $0.00

Peachtree City, GA 30269 Favette

: Ga. Cle i
File # 23-LAW-0839 Sheila Studdard Elfegﬂpgglgguggurt

Parcel Number: 0448008,0448036,0448034 =506 6 1 pa] 6 8 1 70

STATE OF GEORGIA -
COUNTY OF FAYETTE @EJD)
LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE made this 28th day of September, 2023 between
Wright Chancey, LLC
as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and
Wright Chancey McBride, LLC

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words "Grantor” and "Grantee™ to include their
respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS and other good and
valuable consideration ($10.00) in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these
presents does grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and confirm unto the said Grantee, the following described property:

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 1, containing 125,444 acres more or less, Tract 4, containing 1.250 acres more or less, and Tract 5, containing
1.374 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller Surveying and
Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page
509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference.

Tract 04-48-036

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 2, containing 15.087 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-
Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in
Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof by reference.

Tract 04-48-034

All that tract or parcel of land Iying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 3, containing 19.999 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-
Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in
Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof by reference.

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 10of3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917 &key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap... 1/3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Continued

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Tract 4, containing 1.250 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary
survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg.
Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference.

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th Disttict of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Tract 5, containing 1.374 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary
survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibiey-Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg.
Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference.

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 2 of 3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917&key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap...

2/3



Subject to restrictive covenants and easements of record.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and singular the rights, members and
appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and
behoof of the said Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described property unto
the said Graatee against the claims of all persons claiming by through or under Grantor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal this first day and year first above
written.

Wright Chancey LLC

By: RODWRIGHTCORP, Member

BY:
Ro ~ Wright, President

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 3of 3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917 &key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap... 3/3



UMY

Please return to: . 0003 T '

Lawson, Beck & Sandlin, LLC Recorded: 10/09/2023 a)clpgé:"s‘g:oo AM

1125 Commerce Drive, Suite 300 Fee Amt: $25.00 Page 1 of 3
Transfer Tax: $0.00

Peachtree City, GA 30269 Favette

: Ga. Cle i
File # 23-LAW-0839 Sheila Studdard Elfegﬂpgglgguggurt

Parcel Number: 0448008,0448036,0448034 =506 6 1 pa] 6 8 1 70

STATE OF GEORGIA -
COUNTY OF FAYETTE @EJD)
LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE made this 28th day of September, 2023 between
Wright Chancey, LLC
as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and
Wright Chancey McBride, LLC

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words "Grantor” and "Grantee™ to include their
respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS and other good and
valuable consideration ($10.00) in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these
presents does grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and confirm unto the said Grantee, the following described property:

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 1, containing 125,444 acres more or less, Tract 4, containing 1.250 acres more or less, and Tract 5, containing
1.374 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller Surveying and
Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page
509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference.

Tract 04-48-036

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 2, containing 15.087 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-
Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in
Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof by reference.

Tract 04-48-034

All that tract or parcel of land Iying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, being
Tract 3, containing 19.999 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-
Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in
Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part
hereof by reference.

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 10of3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917 &key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap... 1/3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Continued

Tract 04-48-008

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th District of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Tract 4, containing 1.250 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary
survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg.
Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference.

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 249 of the 4th Disttict of Fayette
County, Georgia, being Tract 5, containing 1.374 acres more or less, as shown on that boundary
survey for Rod Wright Corp, by Sibiey-Miller Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim L. Miller, Reg.
Land Surveyor No. 3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat being incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
reference.

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 2 of 3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917&key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap...

2/3



Subject to restrictive covenants and easements of record.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and singular the rights, members and
appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and
behoof of the said Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described property unto
the said Graatee against the claims of all persons claiming by through or under Grantor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal this first day and year first above
written.

Wright Chancey LLC

By: RODWRIGHTCORP, Member

BY:
Ro ~ Wright, President

Book: 5661 Page: 168 Page 3of 3

https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=84589917 &key1=5661&key2=168&county=56&countyname=FAYETTE&userid=223376&ap... 3/3



B4 Fayette County News i e Wednesday, July 24, 2024

PETITIONS FOR VARIANCE(S)/
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL(S)/
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
PUBLIC HEARING to be held

by the Zoning Board of Appeals
of Fayette County on Monday,
August 26, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.,
Fayette County Administrative
Complex, Public Meeting Room,
140 Stonewall Avenue West, first
floor.

Petition No.: A-872-24-A-B-C
Owner(s)/Agent(s): Wright
Chancy McBride, LLC

Property Address: Antioch Road
Parcel:0448 076

Zoning District: A-R

Area of Property: 1.374 acres

Land Lot(s): 249
Distriet: 4th

Road Frontage: Antioch
Road

Request:

A.Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(2)
to reduce the lot width at building
line from 250’ to 200’ to allow

" development of a legal noncon-
forming lot. ;
B.Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(4)(a)
(2) to reduce the rear setback from
75’ to 37.5 to allow development
of a legal nonconforming lot.
C.Variance to See. 110-125(d)(6) to
reduce the front setbacks from 50’
to 25’ to allow development of a
legal nonconforming lot.
Legal Description:

All that tract or parcel of land
lying and being in Land Lot 249 of
the 4th District of Fayette County
Georgia, being Tract 5, containing
1.374 acres more or less, as shown
on that boundary survey for Rod
Wright Corp, by Sibley-Miller
Surveying and Planning Inc., Tim
L. Miller, Reg. Land Surveyor No._
3150, dated 9/5/2023, as recorded
in Plat Book 101, Page 509, Fayette
County, Georgia Records, said plat
being incorporated herein and -
made a part hereof by reference.
07/24



PETITION NO: A-873-24

Requested Action: Applicant is requesting a variance to the building height limit of 35’ to allow a
height of 40'-6” for the indoor practice facility building.

Location: Lees Mill Road & Veterans Parkway, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215

Parcel(s): 0707 011

District/Land Lot(s): 5™ District, Land Lot(s) 224 & 225; 7t District, Land Lot(s) 13, 14, 15, 18 & 19
Zoning: A-R, Agricultural Residential

Lot Size: 307.29 Acres

Owner(s): Veterans Parkway and Lees Mill South, LLC, owner.

Agent: John Simoneaux, Impact Development South, agent.

Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing: August 26, 2024

REQUEST

Applicant is requesting the following:

A) Variance to Sec. 110-125(d)(7)a. to increase the maximum height of a building from 35’ to
40'-6".

STAFF ASSESSMENT

The building is set below street grade, so the additional height should not have a detrimental impact
on Lees Mill Road. There is a vegetated buffer between the building complex and the adjacent
residential property, so the additional height is not expected to have a detrimental impact on
adjacent properties.

The architectural elements that require the additional height are for clerestory windows that provide
natural light into the buildings. The area above the height limit is not habitable space.

pg. 1 A-873-24




HISTORY
This lot is a legal lot of record that was rezoned from R-70 to A-R on January 11, 2024.

The measurement of building height in large structures is defined as noted below, so the
measurement of the height of an open-roof building is taken at the point where the trusses rest on
the wall.

In the A-R zoning district, agricultural buildings are allowed to exceed the maximum building height
if they increase the building setback distances. The proposed location of this building also meets this
requirement.

Sec. 110-3. - Definitions.

Building height means the vertical distance of a building measured from the median height of the
basement level or crawl space to the midpoint of the highest roof. The midpoint shall be measured
from the ceiling joist of the highest floor level or from where the truss rests on the highest wall for
open roof structures. For structures constructed without a basement or crawl space, the
measurement will be taken beginning at the ground floor level.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 110-125. - A-R, Agricultural-Residential District.

(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the A-R zoning
district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area: 217,800 square feet (five acres).
(2) Lot width: 250 feet.
(3) Floor area: 1,200 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 100 feet.
2. Collector: 100 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 75 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 75 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 50 feet.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System - No comments.

Public Works - No objections.

Environmental Management - No objections.

Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the proposed variance,
but there is no guarantee that each lot is suitable for the installation of an onsite sewage
management system.

O Department of Building Safety - No objections.
O Fire - No objections.

pg. 2 A-873-24

Ooood




VARIANCE SUMMARY & CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION
Please refer to the application form for the applicant’s justification of criteria.

Staff Assessment

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 110-242. (b) states that in order to grant a
variance, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions
below exist.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular
piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography.
The lot is a legal nonconforming lot.

2, The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a

practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and,
The parcel is subject to the same requirements as all other properties in the County.

3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved; and,
The situation is specific to this property.

4. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
the purposes and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be
granted for a use of land or building or structure that is prohibited by this Ordinance;

and

The reduced setbacks are not likely to have a detrimental impact on any other properties.

5. A literal interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that

others in the same District are allowed; and,
The applicant would not be able to build on this property without the variances.

pg. 3 A-873-24




pg. 4

PETITION No. A-873-24
LEES MILL ROAD

& VETERANS PARKWAY
PARCEL 0707 011

LOCATION MAP

I

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

A-873-24




pg. 5

PETITION No. A-873-24
LEES MILL ROAD
& VETERANS PARKWAY

PARCEL 0707 011

ZONING MAP

R-TO

Rz = o
%‘?’w 5 >
+f
/ QFE-@ R-TO

GB
-1
-2
[ W-H-P
o4
[ ]P-U-D
R-20
R-40
R-44
R-50
R-55
R-70
R-72
R-T4 =

S T
=
! BLACKBE RRY

EuTTEP\FIEL_D_l;riz’)) R-45

bl

ek b 1,000
R-80

[]R-85 Z

2,000

3,000

________=Eeaaaaas 2 =aaaaass |5l

4,000

RCHARDT =

%] L
77187 (call T70-305-5421)
|

T

VE

I

GRAPHIC S5CALE IN FEET

A-873-24




pg. 6

il PETITION No. A-873-24

LEES MILL ROAD

H & VETERANS PARKWAY

PARCEL 0707 011

AERIAL

A-873-24

2000 2500 |

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET




pg. 7

PETITION No. A-873-24
LEES MILL ROAD

& VETERANS PARKWAY

PARCEL 0707 011

A-873-24




o3
1 TR

T T

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

01 SITE SECTION - EAST

pg. 8

SECTION VIEW
ELEVATION OF BUILDINGS IN
RELATIONSHIP TO LEES MILL ROAD

A-873-24




VARIANCE APPLICATION
Fayette County, Georgia

Create Your Story] 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 202, Fayetteville, GA 30214
770-305-5421

FAYETTE

A COMPLETE VARIANCE APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING
DEPARTMENT BY 12:00 NOON ON THE FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH

Fayette County Planning and Zoning Department
140 Stonewall Avenue West, Suite 202
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770- 305-5421

E-mail: zoning@fayettecountyga.gov

APPLICATION FILING FEES

Application Filing Fee: $175.00 (plus $25 for each additional variance requested)

Sign Deposit Fee: A $20.00 deposit is required (per public hearing sign posted on property). If the sign
frame(s) is returned to the Planning and Zoning Department within five (5) working days of the last
applicable public hearing, the sign deposit will be reimbursed to the applicant. The application filing fee
and sign deposit may be combined on one (1) check made payable to Fayette County. Application
filing fees may be refunded ONLY when an application request is withdrawn in writing by the applicant
PRIOR TO placement of the legal advertisement for said public hearing request (at least 30 days before
scheduled public hearing).

A submittal that is missing any required documents, or that has inaccurate or out-of-date documents, is
not considered a complete application, and may be moved to a later meeting date.

Please refer to the checklist on page 7 for a list of required documents.
Compliance with standards. Where an application to the board is initiated due to an existing violation of
this chapter and said application is denied, the violation shall be required to be corrected within ten

calendar days of such denial, or as specified by the board, if a greater time period is necessary. The
maximum extension of the time shall not exceed 30 calendar days.

Variance Application Page 10f7




SCHEDULE FOR 2024 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATIONS

(Dates are subject to change with notice. If a hearing falls on a holiday, a different hearing date will be scheduled.)

Deadline for application is the first Friday of the month by noon. If the first Friday of the month is on a
holiday, the application filing deadline is extended to the next business day.

Variance applications require a public hearing held on the fourth Monday of the month before the Zoning
Board of Appeals. The Meeting Schedule reflects adjustments for holidays. The public hearing is held at
the Fayette County Administrative Complex at Stonewall (located at the southwest corner of SR 54 and SR
85 in downtown Fayetteville) on the first floor in the Public Meeting Room (near the fountain) and hearings

begin at 7:00 p.m.

APPLICATION DEADLINES

ZBA MEETING DATES

December 1, 2023

January 22, 2024

January 5, 2024

February 26, 2024

February 2, 2024

March 25, 2024

March 1, 2024 April 22, 2024
April 5, 2024 May 28, 2024
May 3. 2024 June 24, 2024
June 7, 2024 July 22,2024
July 5, 2024 August 26, 2024

August 2, 2024

September 23, 2024

September 6, 2024

October 28, 2024

October 4, 2024

November 25, 2024

October 18, 2024

December 16, 2024

December 6, 2024

January 27, 2025

Variance Application

Page 2 of 7



Permit #

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
VARIANCE APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Parcel No. _0542005 & 0707011 Acreage:

Address: Lees Mill Road

13, 14,15, 18,

Land Lot: _ 19/224, 225 Land District;__5th & 7th

Existing Zoning: AR

Zoning of Surrounding Properties:

Requested Zoning:_N/A

Existing Use: _Recreation

Proposed Use:_N/A

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Name Veterans Pkwy and Lees Mill South, LLC

Email

Address 3050 Peachtree Street NW, Suite 740

City Atlanta

State GA Z]p 30305

Phone

AGENT/DEVELOPER INFORMATION (If not owner)

Name !mpact Development Management

Email Jsimoneaux@impactdm.com

Address 900 Circle 75 Pkwy, Suite 550

City Atlanta

State GA Zip 30339

Phone 404-435-3685

PETITION NUMBER:

[0 Application Insufficient due to lack of:

by Staff:

(THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF):

Date:

[0 Application and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

by Staff:

Date:

DATE OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING:

Received payment from

a check in the amount of $

for application filing fee, and $

Date Paid

Receipt Number:

Variance Application

for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).

Page 3 of 7



PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property)

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded deed for the subject property:
Veterans Pkwy and Lees Mill South, LLC

Please Print Owners’ Names

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property:_0542 005 & 0707 011

(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property. Subject property is located in Land Lot(s) 224 & 225
of the 5th District, and (if applicable to more than one land district) Land Lot(s) _13,14, 15,18, 19 of the 7th
District, and said property consists of a total of __307.29

acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(I) (We) hereby delegate authority to __!mpact Development Management to act as (my) (our) Agent in this
request. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of approval which may be imposed by
the Board.

(1) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further,
(1) (We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette
County Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information
given herein by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or permit.
(1) (We) further acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to process this

application.

SIGNATURES

Signature (seal)

Name: '@Hﬂ S‘IM}H\EAU){

Address: _fo0 xrytg IS PyJY | SuzTE sso
Owner/ . . A

City/State/Zip: _ATLANTA &A 30339

Agent VANESSA MANNERS
One: Date: —7/2 / AL Notary Public - State of Georgia
Dekalb County
My Commission Expires Nov 2, 2027
Signature Notary: (seal)
Name:
Address: Commission Exp.:
Owner/ : :
City/State/Zip:
Agent
Date:
Two:
Signature Notary: (seal)
Name:
CMREE e Commission Exp.:
REEDE City/S /Zi
Three: ity/State/Zip:
Date:

Variance Application Page 4 of 7



VARIANCE INFORMATION

Complete the chart below with the information pertaining to each request. If additional space is needed,
please provide the information on a separate sheet of paper.

Ordinance/Section Sec. 110-66 - Height and density; Section 110-125 - A-R, Agricultural-Residential District (d) (7) a.

No building or other structure shall hereafter be erected or altered so as to exceed the height limit, which for the

Requirement
A-R district is 35'.

Allowable building height is 35' and the building height needed is 40'6".

Proposed Change

Variance for 5'6" of additional height.

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

Ordinance/Section

Requirement

Proposed Change

Variance Amount

VARIANCE SUMMARY

Provide a detailed and specific summary of each request. If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper.

The indoor practice facility for the U.S. Soccer National Training Center (NTC) exceeds the height limit per the zoning code. A variance is needed for 5'6" of

additional height. See attached exhibit that illustrates the building height and the zoning standard.

Variance Application Page 5 of 7



JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST

The Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Section 110-242 (b) states that in order to grant a variance, the
Zoning Board of Appeals shall and must find that all five (5) conditions below exist. Please read each
standard below and then address each standard with a detailed response. Attach additional
information/documentation as necessary.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography.

There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to this property due to its size and topography. The topography of the site is being

modified in the design of the facility and the existing elevations at the indoor practice facility are being lowered up to approximately 18 feet. Due

to this change in elevation, although the practice facility exceeds the height regulation, it will sit lower than the height regulation from the Lees Mill

elevation. Due to the size of the property, this indoor practice facility will sit more than 900 feet from the Lees Mill Rd Right of Way.

2. The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would create a practical
difficulty or unnecessary hardship.

The application of these regulations would create a practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship to the functional use of the NTC and its

supporting facilities. The building height is required to allow for functional use and playing of soccer and futsal within the building. A height

restriction would inhibit the functional use of these spaces and would be a detriment to U.S. Soccer's programming and long term use.

3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved.

This facility is a one of a kind indoor soccer practice facility. While other structures are considered that are allowed to exceed the height regulations,

this use was not considered in the zoning regulations and the height restriction on this use is peculiar to this piece of property.

4. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes
and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no variance may be granted for a use of land,
building, or structure that is prohibited herein.

Although, per the code, the height limit is exceeded, the indoor practice facility is located over 900 feet from Lees Mill and the existing grades are

being lowered so at the Lees Mill Rd elevation the top of the indoor practice facility does not exceed the height limit. As a result these changes will

not cause detriment to the public good or impair the purposes and intent of these regulations.

5. Aliteral interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any rights that others in the
same zoning district are allowed.

In the A-R zoning district agricultural structures "not normally designed for human occupation” are allowed to exceed the building height

regulation, if the minimum distance from property lines to any building shall be increased one foot for every two feet or part thereof of building

height over 35 feet. The indoor practice facility meets these minimum distance requirements from the property lines and although it will be used for

practices and events, it will not be occupied full time.

Variance Application Page 6 of 7



CHECKLIST OF ITEMS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR ZBA REQUESTS

(All applications/documentation must be complete at the time of submittal, or the application will not be accepted)

Application form and all required attachments, completed, signed, and notarized (if applicable).

Copy of latest recorded deed, including legal description of the boundaries of the subject property,
including total acreage.

One copy of the survey plat of the property, drawn to scale with accurate dimensions, with the following
indicated:

j.

Location and size of existing structures (principal and accessory) and improvements on
the parcel, including type (residential or non-residential), floor area, and accessory uses.
Structures proposed to be removed must be indicated and labeled as such.

Minimum setbacks and buffers from all property lines of subject property required in
the zoning district.

Location of exits/entrances to the subject property.

Location of all existing and proposed easements and streets on or adjacent to the

subject property, indicating width of existing and proposed easements, width of right-of-way,

and centerline of streets.
Location of all utilities, including well or water lines.
Location of septic tank, drainfield, and drainfield replacement area.
Location and elevation of the 100-year flood plain and watershed protection buffers

and setbacks (if applicable).

Location of on-site stormwater facilities to include detention or retention facilities (if

applicable).

Parking locations, number of parking spaces, and parking bay and aisle dimensions (if
applicable).
Location of landscaped areas, buffers, or tree save areas (if applicable).

O Application filing fee.

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF INFORMATION BELOW

Staff Reviewed By

Requirements

Proposed

Name:

Lot Size:

Lot:

Width:

Zoning:

Front Setback:

Flood: Yes/ No MFFE:

Side Setback:

Stream Buffers:

Rear Setback:

Number of Frontages

House Size:

Variance Application

Page 7 of 7



BWPIUSTON OMa

27282572
8 2
A, e
she "oE25520
e[ Ra=s5337
2 Diedlcs
5 332724
557035
H e
Siaghk
R
s [B7E 58
2
3
o
a
3
<
H
HH
Ak
5
)
8
F
B
o
11
3
3
<
i
HH
5|8
3
I
8

o
Gt i el 5101 N1

M Ga1vO0T
HIINIO ONINIVHL
407
114 2 TR0

Vo039 AIN103
Lo0ISI0 IS S22 % ¥ZZ SI0] 9T aNY

1001510 HiL 813 B

® OH 430008 S3LVLS G3LINN

1

w02 20sse-Ia}SAY20r MMM | d 0090°842"0LL
$H20E V'O “BllIAaRAeL ‘202 NS ISIM pS AemUBIH 0vTL
D71 ‘saje1o0sy g 19)saU 20y

wno-o

(N9IS3a [T
04 NHOH ATTHIY
A8 SNVIg 335) HO.

AN

SUTONOD TH
ANININVS LIVHASY
aH Aid SNVIILIA

N3NV
1IHESY T
INFHAY
LIvHdSY 0S

SRERERMIVE]

SN
4

(SNY1d ONIQYYO 33S) VIV

NOILYSNIJWOD NIV1ddOOTd—

¥€¢00-¥202-SYS u\\
LINY3d SY3INIONT ..\\
40 SO0 AWYY 'S'N— 7/~

0w A
e Ll L
. — — 7 TEmmma Vrﬂ_

0 L _—

(1d) X330
HILYANILIHM

S
- Rl ecTE
/\33%»

g

S ﬁllx!t’\\‘\\\
N
N,

I\

N
i

avo¥ WyayaAvaa

) :
< T
L

I




5129 y200 0

200°0V'OH

pajeaipun sy

—_—

NOLLO3S
31IS 3 NOILVA3 T3 ONICTING 1SV

|
000°620°60
E— T
¥3LINIO ONINIVAL

+DH ¥30008 SN
ST

NOILONYLSNOD
Y04 LON

s s

1EWIOTENIANOB3 YU -

T

Ve ougeuey

oyaeUIe)

zomwﬁﬁm ]

o

sepossy g ssasol

3SVO+

Y120¢ VO ‘Slinanaked
EINARERLEL]
S3NOLS ¥NOo4

5728

‘ONITING DN HOOONIH0dOL 0L

b= A0S

TIva3A0 - 1Sv3 - AT13 oNiaing C0

1sv3-Nolo3s als b0




Page 1 of 8

Book: 5592 Page: 507

Type: WD

Recorded: 3/3/2023 11:44:00 AM
Fee Amt: $6,879.10 Page 1 of 8
Transfer Tax: $6,854.10

Fayette, Ga. Clerk Superior Court
Sheila Studdard Clerk of Court

di turn t Participant ID: 6405611605
After recording return to:

Calloway Title and Escrow, LLC BK 5592 PG 507 _ 51 4
4170 Ashford Dunwoody Rd. Ste. 525
Atlanta, GA 30319

AT
After Recording, Return to: Parcel Nos.:
Cushing Morris Armbruster & Montgomery, LLP 0542 005
191 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 4500 0707 011
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 0708 042
Attn: Elizabeth S. Harps 0708 050

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made this 39 day of March 2023, between GREEN PROPERTIES
PARTNERS, L.L.L.P, a Georgia limited liability limited partnership (herein called “Grantor”) and
VETERANS PKWY AND LEES MILL SOUTH, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (herein
called “Grantee”).

WITNESSETH that: for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) in hand paid at
and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, and for other good and valuable consideration the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor has granted, bargained, sold, aliened,
conveyed and confirmed, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and confirm unto
the said Grantee,

ALL THOSE TRACTS or parcels of land lying and being in Land Lots 13, 14, 15, 18 and
19 of the 7™ District and Land Lots 224 and 225 of the 5" District of Fayette County,
Georgia, being more particularly described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by this
reference incorporated herein.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tracts or parcels of land, with all and singular the rights,
members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging or in any wise appertaining, to the only
proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described
property unto the said Grantee against the lawful claims of all persons owning, holding or claiming by,
through or under Grantor, but not otherwise, subject however, to those matters set forth on Exhibit B,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

4868-5971-5022, v. 1

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Seq: 1

Page 1 0of 9



Page 2 of 8

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the day and year first above
written,

Signed. sealed and delivered GRANTOR:
1 e,of:

GREEN PROPERTIES PARTNERS, L.L.L.P.

3 i £ s a“"x
cidl Witpas w/ {%X ’%f“i//;f
iy, oy G LLZ0Y  sensy
i N\mm;cgrm,,,yame: Edward C. Wyatt #
*@‘ @\WQ&" )E‘;ﬂi?: Managing General Partnes’
SRy B e s
Y § «k:. Q‘Q?ﬁ {f{?( O %
(NOTARY SEAL) £ IY oy HhY %
§Q: COMMISSION | o :
My Commission Expires: %{% EXPIRES &
PN 05RR08 o F
-?fﬁ(w 3 ,j’; sy s 'ﬂ;"“é? "';‘“” x»n"““ {2/0 "{:
R g ", COUNTY. O

TP

. (SEAL)

e

e

Signed, sealed and delivered é\ \\i‘%:”\zg’x\‘

inthe presenge of: By: % {4 M
A Name: John B. Gireen
Title: General Partner

Unofficial Witness

. #
el E o
o LA WO
[ - WA e
e g””’}amé'

ﬁgmg}e\f?ubg K% ® Nﬂmumnmmm
o ‘ \w\i‘xe;@éﬁé‘“ ) NON 7 f”l’téﬁ,’
(NOTARY SEAL) gg? &Q‘*;?B$ B Gﬁ;m\(‘o‘«,‘:
2 f"é;:’ MY (-{:5&‘ 5
. 5 2 = i 3 3 %
My Commission Expires: H PN COMMISSION | <
. 0% EXPRES
FR A . 2., P
ot £ % ” @Q &
£5 L T I ‘,;a

4869-5971-5822, v. 1

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Seq: 2

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Page 2 of 9



Page 3 of 8

EXHIBIT A
Legal Description

EXHIBIT “a”
TRACT 1:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 224 & 225, 5" District, Fayette County, Georgia and
being more particularly described as follows:

To find the Point of Beginning, commence at a point at the intersection of the Northeasterly Right-of-Way Line of
Veteran’s Parkway, (apparent 100 feet wide t/w) as per Fayette County Department of Public Works Right-of-Way
Plans (West Fayetteville Bypass — Phase I1), and the Land Lot Line common to Land Lot 14 of the 7' District, and
Land Lot 224 of the 5% District, said point being 1.59 feet northwest of a concrete r/w monument found; thence,
leaving said point and the said line of Veteran’s Parkway and running with the said land lot line, North 01° 28' 30"
East, 358.02 feet to a nail found in stone being the True Point of Beginning of the herein described tract or parcel of
land; thence, leaving the said Point of Beginning and continuing along the said land lot line

1. North 00° 54' 25" East, 694.56 feet to a point on the aforesaid line of Veteran’s Parkway; thence, leaving
the aforesaid land lot line and ranning with the said line of Veteran’s Parkway

2. 583.43 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the right, having a radius 0f 1,950.00 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 25° 19’ 45" East, 581.25 feet to a point being 0.61 feet northwest of a
concrete r/w monument found; thence,

3. North 33° 54' 01" East, 554.51 feet across the land lot line common to land lots 224 and 225; thence,
leaving the aforesaid line of Veteran’s Parkway and running

4, South 83° 06' 17" East, 191.29 feet to a 1 inch iron rod found; thence,

5. South 00° 55" 13" West, 739.81 feet across the aforesaid land lot line common to land lots 224 and 225 to a
1 inch pipe found; thence,

6. South 00° 50' 38" West, 944.77 feet to a % inch rebar found; thence,

7. WNorth 89° 25 56" West, 734.45 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 1,000,459 square feet or 22.9674
acres of land, more or less.

TRACT 2 (INCLUDING GAP):

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 15, 7% District, Fayette County, Georgia and being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a 1 inch open top pipe found at the northeast corer of Virginia Lake Estate — Unit Two per plat
recorded among the Land Records of Fayette County, Georgia in Plat Book 17, Page 154, said point being the Land
Lot Corner common to Land Lots 15, 16, 17 & 18 of the 7% District as identified in Deed Book 4398, Page 25, Plat
Book 8, Page 127 & Plat Book 17, Page 154, aforesaid records; thence, leaving said point and running along the said
land lot line common to land lots 15 & 16

1. North 88° 54' 39" East, 237.95 feet; thence, leaving the aforesaid land lot line and running

2. South 00° 49' 15" West, 2,064.62 feet to a point on the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of Lee’s Mill Road
(fk.a. Lee’s Lake Road) (fk.a. Ellington-Kenwood Road) (having an apparent 80 feet wide r/w); thence,
running with the said line of Lee’s Mill Road

3. 210.86 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the left, having a radius of 7,055.50 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of South 77° 59' 38" West, 210.86 feet; thence,

4. South 77° 08' 16" West, 34.80 feet to a point on the aforesaid land lot line common to land lots 15 & 18;
thence, leaving the aforesaid line of Lee’s Mill Road and running with the said land lot line and partially
along the aforesaid easterly subdivision line of Virginia Lake Estate — Unit Two

5. North 00° 51" 51" East, 2,111.73 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 498,074 square feet or 11.4343
acres of land, more or less.

4869-5971-5922, v. 1

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Seq: 3

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Page 3 of 9



Page 4 of 8

Book: 5592 Page: 507

TRACT 3A:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 13, 14, 15, 18 & 19 of the 7' District, and Land Lots

224 & 225 of the 5" District, Fayette County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a tack found in rock at the Land Lot Corner common to Land Lots 13 & 14 of the 7™ District, and Land
Lots 193 & 224 of the 5" District; thence leaving the said Point of Beginning and running with the said land lot line
common to land lots 13 & 193

|

South 00° 40’ 30" West, 1,444.84 feet to a ¥ inch rebar with cap “L.SF810” set on the Northwesterly
Right-of-Way Line of Veteran’s Parkway, (apparent 100 feet wide r/w) as per Fayette County
Department of Public Works Right-of-Way Plans (West Fayetteville Bypass — Phase 1), thence,

running with the said line of Veteran’s Parkway

South 35° 00" 07" West, 346.23 feet to a point in the centerline of Whitewater Creek; thence, running
with the meanderings of the said creek centerline the following courses and distances

North 45° 26' 00" West, 52.34 feet; thence,
North 15° 05' 40" West, 61.60 feet; thence,
North 33° 40’ 34" East, 68.06 feet; thence,
North 24° 05' 05" East, 53.32 feet; thence,
North 67° 02' 50" West, 61.54 feet; thence,
North 39° 47" 04" West, 58.96 feet; thence,
North 04° 25' 30" East, 81.78 feet; thence,

. North 66° 19' 09" East, 75.19 feet; thence,

. South 67° 56' 31" East, 80.42 feet; thence,

. North 68° 39' 24" East, 64.82 fest; thence,

. North 21° 33 28" West, 43.65 feet; thence,

. North 81° 08' 28" West, 73.51 feet; thence,

. North 09° 02' 29" West, 42.06 feet; thence,

. North 62° 39' 15" East, 94.52 feet; thence,

. North 15°03' 31" East, 76.25 feet; thence,

. North 03° 26' 29" West, 125.78 feet; thence,
. North 17° 33' 00" East, 102.77 feet; thence,
. North 00° 56' 30" East, 96.75 feet; thence,

. North 41° 20" 06" West, 37.61 feet; thence,

. North 54° 40" 04" West, 77.14 feet; thence,

. North 40° 14' 36" West, 144.79 feet; thence,
. North 119 15" 52" West, 69.06 feet; thence,

. North 01° 06' 42" West, 238.14 feet; thence,
. North 80° 07" 45" West, 44.04 feet; thence,

. North 58° 51' 35" West, 58.42 feet; thence,

. North 17° 26' 59" West, 116.95 feet; thence,
. North 81° 13" 11" West, 116.28 feet; thence,
. South 68° 06' 09" West, 215.77 feet; thence,
. South 84° 49' 40" West, 107.71 feet; thence,
. South 44° 29 15" West, 204.77 feet; thence,
. South 36° 37" 43" West, 96.46 feet; thence,

. South 69° 44' 43" West, 122.68 feet; thence,
. North 64° 58 27" West, 78.08 feet; thence,

. South 60° 44’ 06" West, 108.13 feet; thence,

North 84° 50' 29" West, 115.56 feet; thence,

. North 16° 49 20" East, 74.95 feet; thence,

. North 15° 39" 7" West, 80.38 feet; thence,
. North 34° 16' 25" East, 93.39 feet; thence,

. North 71° 01" 33" West, 194.53 feet; thence,
. North 65° 03' 53" West, 102.99 feet; thence,

4868-5971-5922, v. 1

Page 4 of 9

Book: 5592 Page:

507 Seq: 4



Page 5 of 8

Book: 5592 Page: 507

43,
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49,
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
S5«
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
13-
74.
75.
76.
I,
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
8s.
8eo.
87.
88.
89.
90.
91.
92.
93.
94.
9s.
96.

97.

South 65° 12' 27" West, 94.55 feet; thence,
South 83° 17' 15" West, 64.59 feet; thence,
North 30° 00' 15" West, 49.05 feet; thence,
North 36° 18' 32" East, 39.82 feet; thence,
North 07° 35' 22" East, 42.86 feet; thence,
North 49° 44' 27" West, 96.42 feet; thence,
North 75° 48' 16" West, 84.65 feet; thence,
South 67° 48' 51" West, 145.31 feet; thence,
South 62° 20° 47" West, 44.73 feet; thence,
South 79° 37' 03" West, 68.08 feet; thence,
North 85° 56' 27" West, 133.35 feet; thence,
South 64° 19' 32" West, 132.92 feet; thence,
South 75° 08' 03" West, 95.65 feet; thence,
South 57° 22' 02" West, 84.02 feet; thence,
South 71° 54' 28" West, 48.62 feet; thence,
North 37° 38' 36" West, 111.11 feet; thence,
North 15° 39" 31" West, 143.31 feet; thence,
South 69° 54' 53" West, 127.48 feet; thence,
North 60° 47' 50" West, 53.74 feet; thence,
North (5° 29" 39" West, 28.72 feet; thence,
North 34° 35' 02" East, 74.66 feet; thence,
North 01° 34' 59" East, 112.94 feet; thence,
North 14° 00' 55" East, 139.98 feet; thence,
North 61° 45' 08" East, 101.74 feet; thence,
North 43° 52’ 38" East, 172.86 feet; thence,
North 10° 51' 27" West, 118.23 feet; thence,
North 25° 16' 24" East, 96.62 feet; thence,
North 03° 15" 12" West, 116.30 feet; thence,
North 85° 38’ 58" West, 74.75 feet; thence,
North 21° 54* 17" West, 88.51 feet; thence,
North 38° 24’ 13" East, 69.87 feet; thence,
North 03° 18' 09" East, 107.80 feet; thence,
North 40° 03' 01" East, 54.25 feet; thence,
South 68° 03' 26" East, 78.30 feet; thence,
North 46° 32' 02" East, 49.39 feet; thence,
North 27° 07 58" West, 124.11 feet; thence,
North 20° 49' 37" East, 113.43 feet; thence,
North 13° 19" 15" West, 152.30 feet; thence,
North 25° 08' 33" East, 68.82 feet; thence,
North 05° 05' 06" West, 54.49 feet; thence,
North 51° 45' 13" West, 78.77 feet; thence,
North 71° 21" 14" West, 90.14 feet; thence,
South 85° 31' 31" West, 108.82 feet; thence,
North 67° 39' 15" West, 74.46 feet; thence,
South 70° 04' 59" West, 49.64 feet; thence,
South 87° 20" 23" West, 80.80 feet; thence,
South 50° 30" 21" West, 199.13 feet; thence,
South 74° 58' 42" West, 288.14 feet; thence,
North 72° 04' 07" West, 118.00 feet; thence,
South 84° 20' 07" West, 122.08 feet; thence,
North 73° 31' 36" West, 90.81 feet; thence,
South 63° 12' 14" West, 167.50 feet; thence,
South 53° 54' 41" West, 226.91 feet; thence,

South 67° 35' 25" West, 366.69 feet; thence, leaving the aforesaid centerline of Whitewater Creek and

running

North 00° 54' 44" East, 1,693.02 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar found; thence,

4869-5971-5822, v. 1

Page 5 of 9

Book: 5592 Page:

507 Seq:5



Page 6 of 8

98. North 00° 54' 44" East, 10.02 feet to a ¥ inch rebar with cap “LSF810” set on the Southeasterly Right-
of-Way Line of L.ee’s Mill Road (fk.a. Lee’s Lake Road) (fk.a. Ellington-Kenwood Road) (having an
apparent 80 feet wide r/w); thence, running with the said line of Lee’s Mill Road

99. 207.85 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the left, having a radius of 873.69 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 49° 15' 42" East, 207.36 feet; thence,

100.North 42° 26' 46" East, 300.34 feet to a ¥ inch rebar found; thence, leaving the aforesaid line of Lee’s
Mii{ Road and running

101.South 21° 25' 02" East, 546.56 feet to a ¥ inch rebar found; thence,

102.North 82° 24' 22" East, 864.32 feet to a ¥z inch rebar found; thence,

103.South 78° 13' 04" East, 772.15 feet to a % inch rebar found; thence,

104.South 09° 21" 49" West, 466.07 feet to a ¥4 inch rebar found inside pipe; thence,

105.North 76° 31" 18" East, 600.23 feet to a ¥ inch rebar found; thence,

106 North 02° 34' 38" East, 894.88 feet to a ¥ inch rebar found; thence,

107.North 03° 47' 35" West, 667.43 feet to a ¥4 inch rebar found on the aforesaid line of Lee’s Mill Road;
thence, running with the said line of Lee’s Mill Road

108.86.20 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the right, having a radius of 3,391.93 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 81° 38 00" East, 86.20 feet; thence,

109.North 82° 21' 41" East, 347.96 feet; thence,

110.111.22 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the right, having a radius of 5,391.92 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 82° 57' 09" East, 111.22 feet to a % inch rebar found; thence, leaving the
aforesaid line of Lee’s Mill Road and running

111.South 02° 22' 53" East, 309.13 feet to a ¥ inch rebar found; thence,

112.South 89° 04' 48" East, 314.26 feet to a ' inch rebar found; thence,

113.South 00° 51" 29" West, 199.88 feet to a ¥ inch rebar found; thence,

114.South 86° 00' 41" East, 451.75 feet to a % inch rebar found; thence,

115.North 83° 34' 48" East, 723.13 feet to a 2 inch rebar found; thence,

116.South 89° 10' 31" East, 326.23 feet to a ¥4 inch rebar with cap “LSF810” set on the aforesaid line of
Veteran’s Parkway; thence, running with the said line of Veteran’s Parkway

117.50uth 33° 54' 01" West, 767.11 feet to a point being 0.46” northwest of a concrete r/w monument
found; thence,

118.1,733.78 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the left, having a radius of 2,050.00 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of South 09° 40’ 18" West, 1,682.57 feet to a point being 1.16 feet northwest of a
concrete r/w monument found; thence,

119.South 14° 33’ 26" East, 361.19 feet to a ¥4 inch rebar with cap “LSF810” set at the intersection of the
said line of Veteran’s Parkway and the said land lot line common to land lots 14 and 224; thence,
leaving the said line of Veteran’s Parkway and running with the said land lot line

120.South 01° 00" 10" West, 833.74 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 11,993,375 square feet or
275.3300 acres of land, more or less.

TRACT 3B:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 14, 7* District, Fayette County, Georgia and being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point at the intersection of the Northeasterly Right-of-Way Line of Veteran’s Parkway, (apparent 100
feet wide r/w) as per Fayette County Department of Public Works Right-of-Way Plans (West Fayetteville Bypass —
Phase II), and the Land Lot Line common to Land Lot 14 of the 7% District, and Land Lot 224 of the 5™ District,
said point being 1.59 feet northwest of a concrete r/'w monument found; thence, leaving said point and running with
the said line of Veteran’s Parkway

1. 1,065.78 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the right, having a radius of 1,950.00 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 01° 06' 01" East, 1,052.36 feet; thence, leaving the aforesaid line of

Veteran’s Parkway and running
2. South 00° 54' 25" West, 694.56 feet to a nail found in stone; thence,

4869-5971-5922, v. 1

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Seq: 6

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Page 6 of 9



Page 7 of 8

3. South 01° 28" 30" West, 358.02 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 52,201 square feet or 1.1984
acres of land, more or less.

TRACT 3C:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 225, 5" District, Fayette County, Georgia and being more
particularly described as follows:

To find the Point of Beginning, commence at a point at the intersection of the Northeasterly Right-of-Way Line of
Veteran’s Parkway, (apparent 100 feet wide r/w) as per Fayette County Department of Public Works Right-of-Way
Plans {West Fayetteville Bypass — Phase II), and the Land Lot Line common to Land Lot 14 of the 7% District, and
Land Lot 224 of the 5% District, said point being 1.59 feet northwest of a concrete r/w monument found; thence,
leaving said point and the said land lot line and running with the said line of Veteran’s Parkway, 1,065.78 feet along
the arc of a curve deflecting to the right, having a radius of 1,950.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North
01° 06' 01" East, 1,052.56 feet; thence, 583.43 feet along the arc of a curve deflecting to the right, having a radius of
1,950.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 25° 19' 45" East, 581.25 feet to a point being 0.61 feet
northwest of a concrete r/w monument found; thence, North 33° 54' 01" East, 554.51 feet across the land lot line
common to land lots 224 and 225 of the 5™ District to the True Point of Beginning of the herein described tract or
parcel of land; thence, leaving the said Point of Beginning and continuing along the said line of Veteran’s Parkway

1. North 33° 54' 01" East, 277.73 feet to a ¥4 inch rebar with cap “L.SF810” set; thence, leaving the aforesaid
line of Veteran’s Parkway and running

2. South 89° 10' 31" East, 39.44 feet to a ' inch rebar found; thence,

3. South 00° 45' 21" West, 232.96 feet to a | inch iron rod found; thence,

4. North 89° 06' 17" West, 191.29 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 26,871 square feet or 0.6169 of
an acre of land, more or less.

4869-5871-5022, v. 1

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Seq:7

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Page 7 of 9



Page 8 of 8

EXHIBITB
Permitted Encumbrances

1. All taxes for the year 2023 and subsequent years.
Right of Way Agreement recorded in Deed Book 32, Page 575, aforesaid Records.
Easement for Right-of-Way recorded in Deed Book 524, Page 338, aforesaid Records.

= BN

Permanent Construction/Slope Easement from Green Properties Partners, L.L.L.P. to Fayette
County, recorded in Deed Book 3860, Page 136, aforesaid Records.

5. All matters as shown on that certain survey entitled “ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey To:
Veterans Pkwy and Lees Mill South, LLC & First American Title Insurance Company”, prepared
by TerraMark Land Surveying, Inc., bearing the seal and certification of Paul B. Cannon, Georgia
Registered Land Surveyor No. 2928, dated December 22, 2022, last revised February 9, 2023,
being designated as Project No. 2022-261.

4869-8971-6022. v. 1

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Seq:8

Book: 5592 Page: 507 Page 8 of 9



as shown on a Minor Final Plat
recorded among the Land Records
of Fayette County, Georgia in Plat
Book 101, Page 614, and being

B4 Fayette Cdunty News

PETITIONS FOR VARIAN CE(S)/
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL(S)/
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN
UNINCORPORATED AREA OF
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
PUBLIC HEARING to be held

by the Zoning Board of Appeals
of Fayette County on Monday,
August 26, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.,
Fayette County Administrative
Complex, Public Meeting Room,
140 Stonewall Avenue West, first
floor.

Petition No.: A-873-24
Owner(s)/Agent(s): Veterans
Pkwy and Lees Mill South, LLC
Property Address: Veterans Pkwy
and Lees Mill Road

Parcel:0707 011

Zoning District: A-R

Area of Property: 236.08 acres
Land Lot(s): 13; 14; 18; 19
District: 7th

Road Frontage: Veterans Pkwy
and Lees Mill Road

Request:

Variance to the maximum building
height of 35’ to allow the constrne-
tion of the new soccer training
facility building to exceed the
height by 5-6”.

Legal Description:

U.5. SOCCER HEADQUARTERS
AND NATIONAL TRAINING
CENTER

(TRACT II)

All that tract or parcel of land lying
and being in Land Lots 13, 14, 15,
18 & 19 of the 7th District, and
Land Lots 224 & 225 of the 5th
District, Fayette County, Georgia,

more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at a tack found in a rock
located at the Land Lot Corner
common to Land Lots 13 & 14, 7th
District, and Land Lots 193 & 224,
5th District; thenee, leaving said
point and the said land lot corner
and running with the said land lot

* line common to Land Lot 13 of the

7th District and Land Lot 193 of
the 5th District
1.South 00° 40’ 30” West, 1,444.84
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap
“LSF810” found on the Northwest-
erly Right-of-Way Line of Veter-
an’s Parkway, (apparent 100 feet
wide r/w) as per Fayette County
Department of Public Works
Right-of-Way Plans (West Fayette-
ville Bypass — Phase II), thence,
leaving the aforesaid land lot line
-common to Land Lot 13 of the 7th
District and Land Lot 193 of the
5th Distriet and running with the .
said line of Veteran’s Parkway .
2.5outh 35° 00’ 07" West, 346.23
feet to a point in the centerline of
Whitewater Creek; thence, run-
ning with the meanderings of the
said creek centerline the following
courses and distances
3-North 45° 26’ 00” West, 52.34
feet; thence,
4.North 15° 05" 40” West, 61.60
feet; thence,
5-North 33° 40’ 34” East, 68.06
feet; thence,
6.North 24° 05’ 05” East, 53.32
feet; thence,
7.North 67° 02’ 50” West, 61.54
feet; thence,
8.North 39° 47' 04” West, 58.06.
feet; thence, .
9-North 04° 25’ 30” East, 81.78
feet; thence, :
10.North 66° 19’ 09” East, 75.19
feet; thence,
11.South 67° 56’ 31” Kast, 80.42
feet; thence,
12.North 68° 39 24” East, 64.82
feet; thence, :
13.North 21° 33" 28” West, 43.65
feet; thence,
14.North 81° 08’ 28” West, 73.51
feet; thence,
15.North 09° 02’ 29” West, 42.06
feet; thence,
16.North 62° 39’ 15" East, 94.52
feet; thence,
17.North 15° 03’ 31” East, 76.25
feet; thence,
18.North 03° 26’ 29” West, 125.78
feet; thence,
19.North 17° 33’ 00” East, 102.77-
feet; thence,
20.North 060° 56’ 30” East, 96.75
feet; thence,
21.North 41° 20’ 06” West, 37.61
feet; thence,
22.North 54° 40’ 04” West, 77.14
feet; thence,
23.North 40° 14’ 36” West, 144.79
feet; thence, .
24.North 11° 15’ 52” West, 69.06
feet; thence,
25.North 01° 06’ 42” West, 238.14
feet; thence,
26.North 80° 07 45” West, 44.04
feet; thence, g
27.North 58° 51’ 35” West, 58.42
feet; thence,

28.North 17° 26’ 59” West, 116.95
feet; thence, i :
29.North 81° 13’ 11” West, 116.28
feet; thence,

30.South 68° 06’ 09” West, 215.77
feet; thence, WEd nes day, JUI)
31.South 84° 49’ 40” West, 107.71
feet; thence,

32.South 44° 29’ 15” West, 204.77
feet; thence,

33.South 36° 37’ 43” West, 96.46
feet; thence,

34.South 69° 44’ 43” West, 122.68
feet; thence,

35.North 64° 58’ 27" West, 78.08.
feet; thence,

36.South 60° 44’ 06" West, 108.13
feet; thence, ;

37.North 84° 50’ 29” West, 115.56
feet; thence,

38.North 16° 49 20” East, 74.95
feet; thence,

39.North 15° 39" 17" West, 80.38
feet; thence, :

. 40.North 34° 16’ 25” East, 9339 -

feet; thence, :

41.North 71° 01’ 33" West, 194.53
feet; thence,

42.North\ 65° 03’ 53” West, 102.99
feet; thence,

43.South 65° 12” 27" West, 94.55

feet; thence,

44.South 83° 17° 15” West, 64.59
feet; thence,
45.North 30° 00’ 15” West, 49.05

- feet; thence,

46.North 36° 18’ 32” East, 39.82
feet; thence,

47.North 07° 35’ 22” East; 42.86
feet; thence,

48.North 49° 44’ 27" West, 96.42
feet; thence,

49.North 75° 48’ 16” West, 84.65
feet; thence,

50.South 67° 48’ 51” West, 145.31
feet; thence,

51.8outh 62° 20’ 47" West, 44.73
feet; thence,

52.South 79° 37 03” West, 68.08
feet; thence,

53.North 85° 56’ 27” West, 133.35
feet; thence, ¢

54.South 64° 19’ 32” West, 132.92
feet; thence, 1

55.South 75° 08’ 03” West, 95.65
feet; thence,

56.8outh 57° 22’ 02” West, 84.02
feet; thence, i ;
57.South 71° 54’ 28” West, 48.62
feet; thence,

58.North 37° 38’ 36” West, 111.11
feet; thence,

59.North 15° 39 31" West, 143.31
feet; thence, ;
60.5outh 69° 54’ 53" West, 127.48
feet; thence,

61.North 60° 47’ 50” West, 53.74
feet; thence,

62.North 05° 29’ 39” West, 28.72
feet; thence,

63.North 34° 35’ 02” East, 74.66
feet; thence,

64.North 01° 34 59” East, 112.94
feet; thence,

65.North 14° 00’ 55” East, 139.98
feet; thence, /
66.North 61° 45’ 08” East, 101.74
feet; thence, ]
67.North 43° 52' 38" East, 172.86
feet; thence,

68.North 10° 51" 27” West, 118.23
feet; thence,



69.North 25° 16’ 24" East, 96.62
feet; thence,

70.North 03° 15’ 12” West, 116.30
feet; thence,

71.North 85° 38 58” West, 74.75
feet; thence,

72.North 21° 54" 17" West, 88.51
feet; thence,

73.North 38° 24’ 13" East, 69.87
feet; thence,

74.North 03° 18’ 09” East, 107.80
feet; thence, :
75.North 40° 03’ 01” East, 54. 25 )
feet; thence,

76.South 68° 03’ 26” East, 78.30
feet; thence, :
77.North 46° 32’ 02” Bast, 49.39
feet; thence,

78.North 27° 07’ 58” West, 124.11
feet; thence,

79.North 20° 49’ 37" East, 113.43
feet; thence, 3

80.North 13° 19’ 15" West, 152.30
feet; thence,

81.North 25° 08’ 33" East, 68 82
feet; thence,

82.North 05° 05’ 06” West, 54.49
feet; thence,

83.North 51° 45" 13” West, 78.77
feet; thence,

84.North 71° 21’ 14" West, 90.14
feet; thence,

85.South 85° 31 31” West, 108.82
feet; thence,

86.North 67° 39’ 15" West, 74.46
feet; thence,

87.South 70° 04’ 59” West, 49.64
feet; thence,

88.South 87° 20’ 23” West, 80.80
feet; thence,

89.South 50° 30’ 21” West, 199.13
feet; thence,

90.South 74° 58’ 42” West, 288.14
feet; thence,

91.North 72° 04’ 07" West, 118.00
feet; thence,

92.South 84° 20’ 07" West, 122.08
feet; thence,

93.North 73° 31" 36” West, 90.81
feet; thence,

94.South 63° 12’ 14” West, 167.50
feet; thence,

95.South 53° 54" 417 West 226.91
feet; thence,

96.South 67° 35’ 25" West, 366.69
feet; thence, leaving the aforesaid
centerline of Whitewater Creek
and running

97.North 00° 54’ 44" East,
1,690.89 feet to a point on the
Southeasterly Right-of-Way Line
of Lee’s Mill Road (f.k.a. Lee’s
Lake Road) (f.k.a. Ellington-Ken-
wood Road) (apparent variable
width r/w), said point being 2.13
feet south of a 5/8-inch rebar
found; thence, running with the
said line of Lee’s Mill Road
98.217.17 feet along the arc of a
curve deflecting to the left, having
aradius of 883.69 feet and a chord
bearing and distance of North 49°
29’ 12" East, 216.63 feet; thence,
99.North 42° 26’ 46” East, 295.44
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap -
“LSF810” found; thence, leaving
the aforesaid line of Lee’s Mﬂ]
Road and ummng

100.South 21° 25’ 02" East, 535.42
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found;
thence,

101.North 82° 24’ 22” East, 5.37
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap
“LSF810” found; thence,
102.South 71° 58’ 19” East, 1,611.45
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap
“LSF810” found; thence,
103.North 09° 21’ 49” East, 460.70
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found;
thence,

104.North 09° 22’ 40” East,
462.09 feet to a 3/8-inch rebar
found; thence,

105.North 05° 14' 49" West, 710.15
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found on
the aforesaid line of Lee’s Mill
Road; thence, running with the
‘said line of Lee’s Mill Road
106.North 82° 17 31” East, 499.58
feet; thence,

107. 86.07 feet along the arc of

a curve deflecting to the right,
having a radius of 3,381.93 feet
and a chord bearing and distance
of North 81° 37’ 57" East, 86.07
feet; thence,

108.North 82° 21’ 41” East, 347.96
feet; thence,

109.110.30 feet along the arc of

a curve deflecting to the right,
having a radius of 5,381.92 feet
and a chord bearing and distance
of North 82° 56’ 55” East, 110.30
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap
“LSF810” found; thence, leaving
the aforesaid line of Lee’s Mill
Road and running

110.South 02° 22’ 53” East, 299.11
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found;
thence,

111.South 89° 04’ 48" East, 314.26
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found;
thence,

- 112.South 00° 51" 29" West, 199.88

feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found,;
thence,

113.South 86° 060’ 41” East, 451.75
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found;
thence,

114.North 83° 34’ 48” East, 723.13
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found;
thence,

115.South 89° 10’ 31” East, 326.23
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found on
the aforesaid line of Veteran’s
Parkway; thence, running with the
said line of Veteran’s Parkway
116.South 33° 54’ 01” West, 767.11

- feet to a point being 0.46 feet

northwest of a concrete r/w monu-
ment found; thence,.

117.1,733.78 feet along the arc of a
curve deflecting to the left, having
a radius of 2,050.00 feet and a
chord bearing and distance of
South 09° 40’ 18” West, 1,682.57
feet to a point being 1.16 feet
northwest of a concrete r/w monu-
ment found; thence,

118.South 14° 33’ 26” East, 361.19
feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap
“LSF810” found at the intersection
of the aforesaid line of Veteran’s
Parkway and the aforesaid land lot
line common to Land Lot 14 of the
7th District and Land Lot 224 of
the 5th District; thence, leaving the
said line of Veteran’s Parkway and
running with the said land lot line
119.South 01° 00’ 10” West, 833.74
feet to the Point of Beginning,
containing 12,306,112 square feet
or 282.5095 acres of land, more

or less.

07/24



	A-869-24 Staff Report.pdf
	PETITION NO:  A-869-24-A-B
	Location:  105 Wesley Forest Drive, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
	Parcel(s): 0529 10001
	Owner(s): Anthony Holloway
	Agent:   N/A
	Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing:  August 26, 2024
	REQUEST
	HISTORY
	(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the R-70 zoning district shall be as follows:
	(1) Lot area per dwelling unit: 87,120 square feet (two acres).
	(2) Lot width:
	a. Major thoroughfare:
	1. Arterial: 175 feet.
	2. Collector: 175 feet.
	b. Minor thoroughfare: 150 feet.
	(3) Floor area: 1,500 square feet.
	(4) Front yard setback:
	a. Major thoroughfare:
	1. Arterial: 75 feet.
	2. Collector: 75 feet.
	b. Minor thoroughfare: 50 feet.
	(5) Rear yard setback: 50 feet.
	(6) Side yard setback: 25 feet.
	(7) Height limit: 35 feet.
	DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System – No objections.
	 Public Works – No objections.
	 Environmental Management – No objections.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the proposed variance.
	 Department of Building Safety – No comments.
	 Fire – No objections.

	A-870-24 Staff Report 08.26.2024.pdf
	PETITION NO:  A-870-24
	Location:  310 Lowery Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215
	Parcel(s): 0418 034
	Owner(s):  Helen Goodman
	Agent:   Micah Goodman
	Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing:  August 26, 2024
	REQUEST
	HISTORY
	DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System – No comments.
	 Public Works – No objections.
	 Environmental Management – No objections.
	 Environmental Health Department – No objections.
	 Department of Building Safety – No objections.
	 Fire – No objections.

	A-871-24 Staff Report 08.26.2024.pdf
	PETITION NO:  A-871-24
	Location:  Antioch Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215
	Parcel(s): 0448 075
	Owner(s):  Wright Chancy McBride, LLC
	Agent:   Rod Wright; Steven Jones
	Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing:  August 26, 2024
	REQUEST
	HISTORY
	DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System – No comments.
	 Public Works – No objections.
	 Environmental Management – No objections.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the proposed variance, but there is no guarantee that each lot is suitable for the installation of an onsite sewage management system.
	 Department of Building Safety – No objections.
	 Fire – No objections.

	A-872-24 Staff Report 08.26.2024.pdf
	PETITION NO:  A-872-24
	Location:  Antioch Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215
	Parcel(s): 0448 075
	Owner(s):  Wright Chancy McBride, LLC
	Agent:   Rod Wright; Steven Jones
	Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing:  August 26, 2024
	REQUEST
	HISTORY
	DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System – No comments.
	 Public Works – No objections.
	 Environmental Management – No objections.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the proposed variance, but there is no guarantee that each lot is suitable for the installation of an onsite sewage management system.
	 Department of Building Safety – No objections.
	 Fire – No objections.

	A-873-24 Staff Report 08.26.2024.pdf
	PETITION NO:  A-873-24
	Location:  Lees Mill Road & Veterans Parkway, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215
	Parcel(s): 0707 011
	Owner(s):  Veterans Parkway and Lees Mill South, LLC, owner.
	Agent:   John Simoneaux, Impact Development South, agent.
	Zoning Board of Appeal Public Hearing:  August 26, 2024
	REQUEST
	HISTORY
	DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System – No comments.
	 Public Works – No objections.
	 Environmental Management – No objections.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the proposed variance, but there is no guarantee that each lot is suitable for the installation of an onsite sewage management system.
	 Department of Building Safety – No objections.
	 Fire – No objections.




